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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Members of the Board of Education 
Daviess County School District 
Owensboro, Kentucky 

Kentucky State Committee for School District Audits 
Frankfort, Kentucky 

Report on tbe Financial Statements 

.. ~ .. .. .. . . . .. .. . .. . . .. . 

We have audited the accompanying fmancial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund infonnation of the Daviess County School District 
(District) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the fmancial statements, which 
collectively comprise the District's basic fmancial statements, as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for tbe Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these fmancial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
fmancial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these fmancial statements based on our audit. We conducted 
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States; and the Kentucky Public School Districts' Audit Contract and Requirements 
prescribed by the Kentucky State Committee for School District Audits. Those standards require that we plan and 
perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material 
misstatement. 

An audit involves perfonning procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the fmancial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the fmancial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness ofthe entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no 
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position ofthe governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the 
aggregate remaining fund infonnation of the Daviess County School District as of June 30, 2014, and the 
respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America . 
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Daviess County School District 
Page 2 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary lnjiJrmation 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's 
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 3-11 and 46-4 7 be presented to 
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part ofthe basic fmancial statements, 
is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of fmancial 
reporting for placing the basic fmancial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. 
We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about 
the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's 
responses to our inquiries, the basic fmancial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit ofthe 
basic fmancial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the intormation because the 
limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other biformation 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the District's basic financial statements. The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial 
statements are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic fmancial 
statements. The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as 
required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits ofStates, Local Governments, and 
Non-Profit Organizations, and is also not a required part of the basic tinancial statements. 

The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and the schedule of expenditures of 
federal awards are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic fmancial statements. Such information has been subjected 
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic fmancial statements and certain additional procedures, 
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records 
used to prepare the basic fmancial statements or to the basic fmancial statements tl1emselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our 
opinion, the combining and individual nonmajor fund fmancial statements and the schedule of expenditures of 
federal awards are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic fmancial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 3, 
2014, on our consideration of the District's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant a),'feements and other matters. The 
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over fmancial reporting 
or on compliance. That report is an inte),'fal part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the District's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Owensboro, Kentucky 
October 3, 2014 



Daviess County School District 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

The discussion and analysis of Daviess County School District's financial performance provides an 
overall review of the School District's financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. The 
intent of this discussion and analysis is to review the School District's financial performance as a whole. 
Readers should also review the basic financial statements and the notes to the financial statements to 
enhance their understanding of the School District's financial performance. 

Financial Highlights 

• In total, net position increased $241,451. Net position of govermnental activities decreased by 
$8,187, while net position ofbusiness-type activities increased by $249,638. 

• General revenues accounted for $88,625,685 in revenue or 85.5% of all govermnental revenues. 
Program specific revenues in the form of grants and contributions accounted for $14,970,698 or 
14.5% of total govermnental revenues of$103,596,383. 

• Total assets of governmental activities increased by $4,235,796. 
$607,294, while cash and investments increased by $4,287,610 
construction projects in progress. 

Capital assets increased by 
due to the bond issue for 

• The School District had $103,604,570 in expenses related to govermnental activities; only 
$14,970,698 of these expenses were offset by program specific charges for services, grants, and 
contributions. General revenues (primarily local taxes and state SEEK allocations), were adequate 
to provide tor these programs. 

• Construction continued during fiscal year 2014. Projects include renovations at Daviess County 
High and HV AC upgrades at Country Heights Elementary and Daviess County High. 

Using the Basic Financial Statements 

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. These 
statements are organized so the reader can understand Daviess County School District as a financial 
whole. The statements then proceed to provide an increasingly detailed look at specific financial 
activities. 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities provide information about the activities 
of the whole School District, presenting both an aggregate view of the School District's finances and a 
longer-term view of those finances. Fund financial statements provide the next level of detail. For 
governmental funds, these statements tell how services were financed in the short-term, as well as what 
remains for future spending. The fund financial statements also look at the School District's major funds 
with all other non-major funds presented in total in one column. The major funds for the Daviess County 
School District are the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund and Construction Fund. 
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Daviess County School District 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014 

Reporting the School District as a Whole 

One of the most important questions asked about the School District is "how did we do financially during 
2014?" The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, which appear first in the School 
District's financial statements, report information on the School District as a whole and its activities in a 
way that helps answer this question. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual 
basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most private-sector companies. This basis 
of accounting takes into account all of the current year's revenues and expenses regardless of when cash 
is received and paid. 

These two statements report the School District's net position and changes in that position. This change 
in net position is important because it tells the reader that, for the School District as a whole, the financial 
position of the School District has improved or diminished. However, the School District's goal is to 
provide services to our students, not to generate profits as commercial entities do. One must consider 
many other non-financial factors, such as the School District's property tax base, current property tax 
laws in Kentucky restricting revenue growth, required educational programs and other factors. 

In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, the School District is divided into two 
distinct kinds of activities: 

Governmental Activities - most of the School District's programs and services are reported here 
including instruction, support services, operation and maintenance of plant, pupil transportation, and 
other activities. 

Business-Type Activities - these services are provided on a charge for goods or services basis to 
recover all of the expenses of the goods or services provided. The School District's food service and 
after school programs are reported as business activities. 

Reporting the School District's Most Significant Funds 

Fund Financial Statements 

The analysis of the School District's major funds begins on page 14. Fund financial reports provide 
detailed information about the School District's major funds. The School District uses many funds to 
account for a multitude of financial transactions. However, these fund financial statements focus on the 
School District's major funds. 

Governmental Funds - most of the School District's activities are reported in governmental funds, 
which focus on how money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year end available 
for spending in future periods. These funds are reported using an accounting method called modified 
accrual basis of accounting, which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be 
converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-tenn view of the School 
District's general government operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund 
information helps determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the 

4 



Daviess County School District 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014 

Reporting the School District's Most Significant Funds, Continued 

near future to finance educational programs. The relationship (or difference) between governmental 
activities (reported in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities) and governmental 
funds is reconciled in the financial statements. 

Proprietary Funds - proprietary funds use the same basis of accounting as business-type activities; 
therefore, the statements for the proprietary fund will essentially match. 

Notes to the Financial Statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full 
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to 
the financial statements can be found on pages 23 - 45 of this report. 

Government-Wide Financial Analysis 

Net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial position. In the case of 
the District, assets exceeded liabilities by $48,750,710 for Governmental Activities and $3,302,195 for 
Business-Type Activities as of June 30,2014. 

The largest portion of the District's net position reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land and 
improvements, buildings and improvements, vehicles, furniture and equipment, and construction in 
progress) less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The District uses 
these capital assets to provide services to its students; consequently, these assets are not available for 
future spending. Although the District's investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it 
should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since 
the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. 

The District's financial position is the product of several financial transactions including the net results of 
activities, the acquisition and payment of debt, the acquisition and disposal of capital assets, and the 
depreciation of capital assets. 

5 



Daviess County School District 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Reporting the School District's Most Significant Funds, Continued 

Government-Wide Financial Analysis, Continued 

(Table 1) 
Net Position 

Governmental Activities Business-Tme Activities 
2014 2013 2014 2013 

Assets 
Current and other 

assets $ 27,727,044 $ 24,098,542 $2,462,688 $2,209,200 
Capital assets 95,148,276 94,540.982 930.312 927.195 

Total assets 122,875,320 11M39,524 3,393,000 3,136,395 

Deferred Outflows 
of Resources 
Deferred charges on 1,435,698 
refunding 

Liabilities 
Long-term liabilities 62,641,265 62,885,260 
Other liabilities 12,919,043 M10,059 90,805 83,838 

T otai liabilities 75,560,308 !2l!.~95,319 90,805 83,838 

Net Position 
Net investment in 

capital assets 31,041,476 34,207,604 930,312 927,195 

Restricted 7,242,366 3,577,421 

Unrestricted 10,466,868 1Q,973,872 2,371,883 2,125,362 

Total net position $_48 Z50 ZlQ $ 48 Z58 89Z $3302195 $3 052 55Z 

Total 
2014 2013 

$ 30,189,732 $ 26,307,742 
96,078,588 95,468,177 

126,268,320 121,775,919 

1,435,698 

62,641,265 62,885,260 
13,009,848 6,593,897 

75,651,113 69,479,157 

31,971,788 35,134,799 

7,242,366 3,577,421 

12,838,751 13,099,234 

$ 52,052 905 $51811454 

Total assets increased $4,492,401 primarily due to bond issue. Total net position increased by $241,451. 
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Program revenues: 
Charges for services 
Operating grants 

and contributions 
Capital grants 

and contributions 
General revenues: 
Taxes 
State aid formula 

grants 
Investment 

earnings 
Gain on sale of 

capital assets 
Miscellaneous 
State on behalf 

payments 
Transfers 
Total revenues and 

transfers 

Program expenses: 
Instruction 
Support services: 

Student 
Instructional staff 
Distrtct 
administration 

School 
administration 

Business 
Facility 

operations/ 
maintenance 

Student 
transportation 

Non-instructional 
Facility acquisition/ 

construction 
After school program 
Interest on long-

term debt 
Food service 
Total expenses and 

transfers 
Increase/decrease 
In net position 

Daviess County School District 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014 

(Table 2) 
Net Position 

Governmental Activities Business· Tme Activities 
2014 2013 2014 2013 

$ 449,491 $ 406,338 $ 3,487,430 $ 3,507,562 

10,540,816 10,660,675 4,813,632 4,459,944 

3,980,391 4,196,568 

33,126,497 32,392,340 

37,800,908 39,158,627 

162,019 124,129 10,552 13,425 

12,606 
327,447 326,425 

17,117,404 16,840,725 
78 804 76 412 (78,804) (76,412} 

103,596,383 104,182,239 8,232,810 7,904,519 

66,173,036 65,690,129 

4,059,839 3,936,132 
3,371,081 3,722,836 

877,830 863,380 

6,504,827 6,402,489 
1,794,613 1,836,424 

7,261,360 8,689,178 

7,620,869 7,854,344 
851,131 833,960 

2,542,503 260,716 
1,054,700 1,040,681 

2,547,481 2,653,266 
6,928,472 6,739,189 

103,604,570 102,742,854 7,983,172 7 779 870 

$c IIL!8I) $ .-1439 385 $ 2!lll,63B $~ 124,649 

7 

Total 

~ 2013 

$ 3,936,921 $ 3,913,900 

15,354,448 15,120,619 

3,980,391 4,196,568 

33,126,497 32,392,340 

37,800,908 39,158,627 

172,571 137,554 

12,606 
327,447 326,425 

17,117,404 16,840,725 

111,829,193 112,086,758 

66,173,036 65,690,129 

4,059,839 3,936,132 
3,371,081 3,722,836 

877,830 863,380 

6,504,827 6,402,489 
1,794,613 1,836,424 

7,261,360 8,689,178 

7,620,869 7,854,344 
851,131 833,960 

2,542,503 260,716 
1,054,700 1,040,681 

2,547,481 2,653,266 
6,928,472 6,739,189 

111,587,742 110,522,724 

$.=~14.1~451 LJ 564 034 ~~ 



Daviess County School District 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Reporting the School District's Most Significant Funds, Continued 
Governmental Activities 

Instruction comprises 63.9% of governmental program expenses. Support services expenses make up 
30.4% of governmental expenses. Non-instructional expenses for community services total .8% of 
governmental expenses. Facilities acquisition/construction and interest accounts for the remaining 4.9% 
of the total governmental expense. 

The Statement of Activities shows the cost of program services and the charges for services and grants 
offsetting those services. Table 3 shows, for government activities, the total cost of services and the net 
cost of services. That is, it identifies the cost of these services supported by tax revenue and unrestricted 
state entitlements. The total cost of services includes state on-behalf payments in the amount of 
$17,117,404 for 2014. 

Instruction 

Support services 
Non-instructional 

Facilities acquisition/construction 

Interest on long-term debt 

(Table 3) 
Governmental Activities 

Total Cost of 
Services 

$ 66,173,036 $ 65,690,129 
31,490,419 33,304,783 

851,131 
2,542,503 
2,547.481 

833,960 
260,716 

2,653,266 

Net Cost of 
Services 

$58,309,724 
29,161,943 

2,342 
(1,187,434) 
2.347,297 

$58,037,680 
30,675,215 

346 
(3,674,923) 

2.440,955 

Total expenses $103,604,570 $102 742.854 $88.633 872 $87 479.273 

Business-Type Activities 

The business-type activities are food service and after school programs. These programs had revenues of 
$8,311,614 and expenses of$7,983,172 for fiscal year 2014. Of the revenues, $3,487,430 was charges 
for services, $4,813,632 was from state and federal grants, and $10,552 was from investment earnings. 
Indirect cost transfers and other transfers totaled $78,804. Business activities receive no support from tax 
revenues. The School District will continue to monitor the charges and costs of these activities. If it 
becomes necessary, the School District will increase the charges for these activities. 

The School District's Funds 

Information about the School District's major funds begins on page 14. These funds are accounted for 
using the modified accrual basis of accounting. All governmental funds had total revenues and other 
financing sources of $113,056,933 and expenditures of $109,486,891. Net changes in ti.md balances for 
the year were most significant for the Construction Fund totaling $3,805,633. The General Fund's fund 
balance decreased by $94,903. 



Daviess County School District 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 20 14 

Reporting the School District's Most Significant Funds, Continued 

General Fund-Budget Highlights 

The decrease in General Fund was due to a decrease in state aid. The increase in Construction Fund was 
due to a bond issue for construction projects in progress at year end. 

The School District's budget is prepared according to Kentucky law and is based on accounting for 
certain transactions on a basis of cash receipts, disbursements and encumbrances. The most significant 
budgeted fund is the General Fund. The State Department of Education requires a zero-based budget with 
any budgeted remaining fund balance shown as a contingency expense in the budget process. 

A variance comparison is presented between the final budgeted amounts and the actual (GAAP Basis) 
amounts. The General Fund revenues were budgeted at $84,350,014, with actual amounts of$84,345,300. 
Budgeted expenditures of$99,209,982 compare, with actual expenditures of$86,589,449, a difference of 
$12,620,533. The source of both the expense budget variances is related to amounts budgeted for 
contingencies. Budgeted other financing sources was $1,088,804, with actual financing sources of 
$2,149,246. The net decrease in the General Fund balance is $94,903. 

Capital Assets and Debt Administration 

Capital Assets 

At the end of fiscal year 2014, the School District had $96,078,588 invested in land, buildings, equipment 
and construction in progress, $95,148,276 in governmental activities, and $930,312 in business-type 
activities. Table 4 shows fiscal year 2014 balances compared to 2013. 

Governmental Activities 
2014 2013 

Land $ 3,484,809 $ 3,484,809 
Land improvements 790,362 871,386 
Buildings and 

improvements 78,935,067 80,234,378 
Technology 

equipment 3,462,221 3,571,896 
Vehicles 3,882,220 4,115,797 

(Table 4) 
Capital Assets at June 30 

(Net of Depreciation) 

Business-Type Activities 
2014 2013 

$ $ 
8,499 9,269 

63,892 59,285 

9 

Total 
2014 2013 

$ 3,484,809 $ 3,484,809 
798,861 880,655 

78,935,067 80,234,378 

3,526,113 3,631 '181 
3,882,220 4,115,797 



Daviess County School District 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Capital Assets and Debt Administration, Continued 

Capital Assets, Continued 

General equipment 
Construction in 

progress 

Governmental Activities 
2014 2013 

1 ,234,139 

3.359,458 

1,409,465 

853,251 

(Table 4) 
Capital Assets at June 30 

(Net of Depreciation), Continued 

Business-Type Activities 
2014 2013 

857,921 858,641 

Total $95.148,276 $94,540.982 $930 312 $927.195 

2,092,060 

3,359,458 

2,268,106 

853,251 

$96.078 588 $95.468,177 

The increase in capital assets is primarily due to construction projects in progress. 

Debt 

At June 30, 2014, the School District had $64,660,000 in bonds outstanding, of which $141,542 are to be 
paid from the KSFCC funding provided by the State of Kentucky. A total of $4,490,000 is due within one 
year. 

At June 30, 2013, the School District had $60,980,000 in bonds outstanding, of which $191,812 was to be 
paid from the KSFCC funding provided by the State of Kentucky. 

District Challenges for the Future 

Daviess County School District's overall financial status remains in a safe financial position. The District 
is financially stable, but at risk due to continued, inadequate state funding. This is the result of three 
factors: the general decrease in the percentage of state funding for K-12 public education; the rising cost 
of employer retirement expense; and the related state pension fund financial challenge. 

A challenge facing our School District is that of inadequate state funding. In recent years, the state has 
placed an assortment of mandates on Kentucky school districts, yet adequate funding for those mandates 
has not been provided. This practice, over time, will place a severe strain on the District's resources. 
The District maintains a contingency plan to deal with state funding shortfalls, but this will only be 
effective for the short-term. A long-term solution at the state level must be determined and enacted by 
the state legislature to ensure adequate funding for Kentucky's public school districts. To balance state 
funding shortfalls, increased pressure has been placed on local boards of education to increase taxes, 
placing a hardship on local school districts and local taxpayers. 

10 



Daviess County School District 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

District Challenges for the Future, Continued 

Kentucky's constitution clearly directs public education as the State's responsibility. Fiscally speaking, 
the State must address inadequate school funding. Should the State fail to proactively respond to this 
issue, the potential exists for a state-wide lawsuit as evidenced by the Kentucky Education Reform Act 
(KERA) that occurred in 1990. While KERA ushered in sweeping reform for school accountability, the 
lawsuit was based on the premise of inadequate state funding for Kentucky's public schools. The 
Kentucky Supreme Court sided with the school districts in that case, ordering the Legislature to remedy 
inadequate and inequitable school funding. 

A second financial risk facing Daviess County Public Schools is the rising retirement/pension costs and 
also the financial instability in the state pension fund. The employer matching percentage has more than 
doubled over the last seven-year period for the support personnel. Additionally, Kentucky school boards 
began contributing to the Kentucky Teachers Retirement System (KTRS) for the first time ever in FY 
2011 and this continued to increase in FY 2014. School boards began contributing at a rate of 0.25%, up 
to a maximum amount of 3.0%, phased-in over a six-year period in an effort to stabilize the KTRS 
medical fund. The KTRS rate will increase an additional 0.75% in FY 2015 and FY 2016 and results in 
total new, annual estimated expense of$1.2 million once fully implemented in FY 2016. Legislation was 
approved in the General Assembly that forbids the state from continuing to borrow from the KTRS 
pension fund to meet the state's pension obligation. No additional state funding has been appropriated to 
offset this rising cost and the District has been forced to increase local funding to provide the necessary 
revenue to offset the unavoidable, mandated cost increases. Further, instability in the state pension fund 
is a large financial concern for the state's budget and if left unresolved, could result in negative financial 
consequences to Kentucky's public school districts. 

With careful planning and monitoring of our finances, the Daviess County School District's goals are to 
continue to provide a quality education for our students and to secure a positive financial future for the 
School District. 

Contacting the School District's Financial Management 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors, and creditors with a general 
overview of the School District's finances and to show the School District's accountability for the money 
it receives. If you have any questions about this report or need additional information, contact Matthew 
Robbins, Assistant Superintendent of Finance and Operations, at Daviess County Public Schools, 1622 
Southeastern Parkway, P.O. Box 21510, Owensboro, KY 42304-1510, or email at mrobbins@dcps.org. 
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DA VIESS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

June 30,2014 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 21,469,387 $ 2,182,103 
Investments 4,299,619 
Accounts receivable: 

Taxes 1,106,137 

Other 214,113 5,855 
Due from other governments 292,650 90,511 

Due from fiduciary funds ll ,700 
Inventory 294,389 184,219 
Prepaids and other current assets 39,049 
Capital assets, net 95,148,276 930,312 

Total assets 122,875,320 3,393,000 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deterred charges on refunding 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued salaries and benefits 
Payroll withholdings 
Accrued interest payable 
Unearned revenue 
Long-term liabilities: 

Due within one year 
Due in more than one year 

Total liabilities 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted for: 

Capital projects 
Other 
Technology 

Unrestricted 

Total net position 

1,435,698 

435,135 
3,845,594 
1,518,306 

554,877 
731,000 

5,834,131 
62,641,265 

75,560,308 

31,041,476 

7,149,837 
48,728 
43,801 

10,466,868 

$ 48,750,710 

SL'I! Nllh:s to Financi.1l StiiiCHh:nrs 

" 

2,376 

88,429 

90,805 

930,312 

2,371,883 

$ 3,302,195 

Total 

$ 23,651,490 
4,299,619 

l, 106,137 
219,968 
383,161 

11,700 
478,608 

39,049 
96,078,588 

126,268,320 

1,435,698 

437,511 
3,845,594 
l ,518,306 

554,877 
819,429 

5,834,131 
62,641,265 

75,651,113 

31,971,788 

7,149,837 
48,728 
43,801 

12,838,751 

$ 52,052,905 



Functinno. ! ProL'Tilms 
Gowmmental acti\\Ues: 

Instruction 
Support ~cn'lce~; 

Student 

lnstructtonal statf 

Distnct admmistmtion 
School admmistration 

Business 

Plant operatwn and maintenance 
Student transponauon 

Community sen ices 

New building construction 
Building renovatiOns ! additions 

Interest on long-term liabilities 

rota! governmental activities 

Business-l}lJC activities: 
Food sen icc 

Alter school program 

Total busmcss-type acti\ities 

Total district 

DA VIESS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEJ\tENT OF ACTIVITIES 

Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Charges lOr 

Ex~nst:s Sen ices 

$ 66,173,036 $ 173,478 

4,059,839 

3,371,081 
877,830 

6,504,8::!7 

1,794,613 
7,261,]60 22,659 
7,620,869 253,354 

851,131 

168,261 
1,374,242 

2,547,481 

103,604,570 449.491 

6,928,472 2,398,617 

1.054.700 1,088,813 

7,9!13,171 3,487.430 

s 111.5!17' 742 $ 3,936,921 

General revenues: 
Property taxes 

Utility taxes 
Stale aid fonnula grants 
On-bcbalfpa}ments 

Investment earnings 
Gain on sale of capital assets 

Miscellaneous 
Transfers 

Total general revenues and transfers 

Change in net position 

Net position, June 30,2013, restated 

Net position, June 30, 2014 

$ 

$ 

Pro~.:'f3m Revenues 
Operatmg Capital 
Grants and Grants and 

Contributions Connibutions 

7,639,564 $ 50,270 

953,475 

670,416 

5,548 

5,597 
417,427 
848,789 

3,729,937 

200,184 

10,540,816 3,980,391 

4,770,47!1 

43.154 

4,!113,632 

15354,448 s 3,980,391 

5« N.llcs w FI!UliL"'t.d St.tarl<'JIU 

" 

Net (Expense) Re\'enue and 

Change in Net Position 

Gon:nunental Business-Type 
Actt\ities Acti\ities Total 

s (58,309,724) $ (58,309,714) 

{3,106,364) (3.106,364) 

(2,700,665) (2,700,665) 

(877,830) (877,830) 
(6,499,279) (6.499.179) 

(1,794,613) (1,794,613) 
(7,233,104) {7,233,104) 
(6,950,088) (6,950,088) 

(2,34::!) (2,342) 

(168.261) (168,261) 

1,355,695 1,355,695 

(2,347,197) __ (2,347,297) 

(88.633,872) (88,633,8721 

$ 240,613 240,623 

77,267 77,267 

317.890 317,890 

(88,633,!172) 317,890 (88.315,982} 

2!1,738,020 28,738,020 

4,]88.477 4,388,477 
37,800,908 37.800,908 

17,117,404 17,117.40-J 

162,019 10,552 172.571 
12,606 1:.!,600 

327,447 317,447 
78,804 (78,804) 

88,625,685 {68,25") 88,557,..133 

(8,187) 249,638 241,451 

48.758,897 3,052,557 51.811.454 

s 48,750.710 s 3.302,195 $ 52.052,905 



DA \'lESS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash cquivah.:nts $ 
Investments 
Accounts receivable: 

Taxes 
Other 
Due ffom t)thcr governments 

Due fmm otht.."'f funds 
Inventory 

Prepaid cxpcnscs 

Total assets $ 

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF 
RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabilitic.'i: 
Accounts payable $ 
Due tn ntht..>r funds 
Accrw.:d salaries nntl bcndits 
Payroll withlmldings 
Unearned revenue 

Total liabilities 

Dt.:!Crnxl in !lows ofrcsoun:cs: 

Unavailable revenue· ddinqucnt property taxes 

fund balanct.:s: 
Ntlnsp!.!ndablc 
Restricted 
CommittL'tl 
Assigned 
Unassigned 

rota] tlmd halanct.:s 

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, 
and rund balances $ 

BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

June 30,2014 

Special 
General Revenue 

Funu Fun <I 

13,565,717 $ 415,024 
4,299,619 

1.106,137 
168,282 45,831 
20,477 247,568 

5,7011 6.0110 
294,389 

16,833 

19.477,154 $ 714.423 

136,824 $ 8,2311 

3,845.594 
1.518.306 

68,608 662.392 

5.569,332 670,622 

228,067 

294,389 

43,801 
224.362 

39,886 98,766 

13.121,118 (98,766) 

13,67'!,755 4.l,XIll 

I<J-477.154 $ 714.423 

~c·~ \,L\Ic'; h f i"-111(,,1] '.i IIUilc"llh 

" 

Construction 
Fund 

$ 5,9 I 8,277 

$ 5,918,277 

$ 2lJO,ORI 

290,08 I 

5,628.196 

5/J28.196 

$ 5.'!1 8.277 

Nonmnjllf Total 

G<JVcrnmcntal Governmental 
Funds Funds 

$ I ,571).369 $ 21.469,387 
4,299,619 

1.1116,137 
214.113 
268,1145 

11,7110 
294,389 

16,833 

$ 1.570,369 $ 27.680.223 

$ $ 435,135 

3,845,594 
1.51 8,306 

731,000 

6,530.035 

228,067 

294.389 

1.570,369 7.242.366 

224.362 
138,652 

13,022.352 

1.570,369 20,922,121 

$ I ,570.369 $ 27.(,1W.223 



DA VIESS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET 
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

June 30, 2014 

Total fund balances- governmental funds 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net 
position are di tTerent because: 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial 
resources, and therefore are not reported in the funds: 

Cost $ 
Accumulated depreciation 

169,253,678 
(74, I 05,402) 

Certain assets not available to pay for current period expenditures: 
BAB interest subsidy receivable $ 24,605 
Accrued interest receivable 
Deferred bond issuance costs 
Taxes receivable 

22,216 

228,067 

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period, and 
therefore are not reported as liabilities in governmental funds: 

Bonds payable $ ( 64,660,000) 
Issuance premiums (35,498) 
Issuance discounts 912,936 
Deterred refunding charges I ,435,698 
Capital lease obligations (I, 759,936) 
KSBIT assessment (146,789) 
Compensated absences (2, 786, I 09) 
Accrued interest payable (554,877) 

Net position of governmental activities 

S~c Notl's lo Finam:ial Sl<H~'lllL'nls 
J-'i 

$ 20,922,121 

95,148,276 

274,888 

(67,594,575) 

$ 48,750,710 



DAVIESS COUNTY SCIIOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

Revenues: 
Property taxes $ 

Utility taxes 
Tuition and fees 
Earnings on investments 
Other local revenue 
State aid 
Federal aid 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Instruction 
Support services; 

Student 
Instructional staff 
District administration 
School administration 
Business 
Plant operation and maintenance 
Student transportation 

Community scrvict.>s 
New building construction 
Building renovations I additions 
Debt service: 

Principal 
Interest 

Bond issuance costs 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of rcvenw .. "S 

over cxpenditun .. -s 

Other financing sources (uses}: 
Proceeds from sale of capital assets 

Proceeds from issuance of bonds 
Proceeds from issuance of cupitallt!ast.'S 
Refunding bonds issued 
Payment to bond refunding escrow 

Discount on bonds issued 
Premium on bonds issued 
Opt.>rating transfers in 

Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sourct..'S (uses) 

Net change in fund hulances 

Fund balance, June 30, 2013 

Fund balance, June 30, 2014 s 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Year Endr.:d June 30,2014 

Special 
General Rt:vcnue 

Fund Fund 

23,914,629 $ 

4,388,477 

90,691 

157,993 

507,200 841,405 
55,048,632 3,984,466 

237,678 5,781,063 

84,345,300 10,606,934 

56,565,459 8,552,386 

3,328,043 715,798 
3,153,979 209,345 

796,603 5,548 
6,487,298 

1,791,816 
7,521,956 5,597 

6,944,295 417,428 
848,789 

86,589,449 10,754,891 

(2,244,149) (147,957) 

17,575 

946,297 

I ,343,804 158,430 
( 158,430) 

2,149,246 158,430 

(94,903) I 0,473 

13,774,658 33,328 

13,679,755 $ 43,801 

See ~OI"'i In r;,JI\.:ial S!oi<mOfll> 

"' 

Nonmnjor 

Construction Governmental 
Fund Funds 

$ $ 4,833,167 

8,844 5,030 
78,681 

3,453,122 

193,700 

8,844 8,563,700 

29,953 

163,261 5,000 
4,880,449 

4,940,000 

2,064,908 
58,980 

5,102,690 7,039,861 

(5,093,846) I ,523,839 

8,620,000 

( 130,521) 

410,000 6,752,022 
(8,427,022) 

8,899,479 (I ,675,000) 

3,805,633 (151.161) 

I ,H22,563 I. 721 ,530 

$ 5,628.196 $ 1,570.369 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

$ 28,747,796 

4,388,477 

90,691 

171,867 

1,427,286 
62,486,220 

6,212,441 

103,524,778 

65,147,798 

4,043,841 

3,363,324 

802,151 
6,487,298 
1,791,816 

7,527,553 
7,361,723 

848,789 
168,261 

4,880,449 

4,940,000 

2,064,908 
58,980 

I 09,486,891 

(5,962,113) 

17,575 
8,620,000 

946,297 

( 130,521) 

8,664,256 
(8,585,452) 

9,532,155 

3,570,042 

17,352,079 

$ 20,922.121 



DA VIESS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities 
are different because: 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the 

statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their 
estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense : 

Capital outlays 
Depreciation expense 

$ 6,268,706 
(5,656,443) 

Governmental funds report the disposal of capital assets to the extent proceeds 
are received. However, the statement of activities reports the gain or loss. 

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial resources 
are not reported as revenues in the funds: 

Decrease in taxes receivable 
Decrea<e in BAB interest subsidy receivable 
Decrease in accrued interest receivable 

$ (9,776) 
( 181) 

(9,848) 

The issuance oflong~tenn debt provides current financial resources to governmental 
funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumes the 
current financial resources of governmental funds. Neither transaction, however, 
has any effect on net assets. Also, governmental funds report the effect of 
issuance costs and similar items when debt is first issued, whereas these 
amounts are deferred and amortized in the statement of activities: 

Principal payments on bonds $ 
Principal payments on lease obligations 
Bonds defeased 
Proceeds from issuance of bonds 
Proceeds from issuance of capital leases 
Discount on bonds issued 
Premium on bonds issued 
Deferred amounts on refunding 
Amortization of discounts on debt 
Amortization of premiums on debt 
Amortization of deferred refunding charges 

4,940,000 
I ,060,313 

(8,620,000) 
(946,297) 
130,521 

(76,164) 
3,889 

(265,684) 

Certain expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of 
current financial resources, and therefore are not reported as expenditures in 
governmental funds: 

Increase in accrued sick leave liability 
Increase in KSBIT assessment 
Increase in accrued interest payable 

Change in net position of governmental activities 

See ~oles lo Finan(ial Sta!emems 
17 

$ (234,227) 
(146,789) 
(I 1,280) 

$ 3,570,042 

612,263 

(4,969) 

(19,805) 

(3,773,422) 

(392,296) 

$ =~(~8-=18=7=) 



DAVIESS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

ASSETS 
Current assets: 

Cash 
Accounts receivable: 

Operating 
Due from other governments 

Inventory 

Total current assets 

Noncurrent assets: 
Capital assets 
Less accumulated depreciation 

Total noncurrent assets 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Unearned revenue 

Total current liabilities 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets 
Unrestricted 

Total net position 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

June 30, 2014 

Enterprise Funds 
Food 

Service 
Fund 

$ 1,714,708 $ 

90,511 
184,219 

1,989,438 

3,046,210 
(2,211 ,659) 

834,551 

2,823,989 

2,340 
76,951 

79,291 

834,551 
1,910,147 

$ 2,744,698 $ 

See Notes to Fillaneial Strllt:Ull:llls 

IH 

After 
School 
Fund 

467,395 

5,855 

473,250 

221,451 
(125,690) 

95,761 

569,011 

36 
II ,478 

II ,514 

95,761 
461,736 

557,497 

Total 

$ 2, 182, I 03 

5,855 
90,511 

184,219 

2,462,688 

3,267,661 
(2,337,349) 

930,312 

3,393,000 

2,376 
88,429 

90,805 

930,312 
2,371,883 

$ 3,302,195 



DAVIESS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POS!TlON 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Enterprise Funds 
Food After 

Service School 
Fund Fund Total 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services $ 2,369,436 $ 1,088,813 $ 3,458,249 

Other operating revenues 29,!81 29,181 

Total operating revenues 2,398,617 1,088,813 3,487,430 

Operating expenses: 
Salaries and wages 1,994,878 743,092 2,737,970 
Employee benefits 555,778 116,329 672,107 
Professional and technical services 18,378 8,520 26,898 
Property services 46,609 510 47,119 
Other purchased services 157,329 1,835 159,164 
Supplies and materials 3,962,763 154,108 4,116,871 
Property 43,264 8,628 51,892 
Miscellaneous 12,590 12,590 
Depreciation 136,883 21,678 158,561 

Total operating expenses 6,928,472 1,054,700 7,983,172 

Operating income (loss) (4,529,855) 34,113 (4,495,742) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Government grants 3,777,395 43,154 3,820,549 
Donated commodities 993,083 993,083 
Interest income 7,744 2,808 10,552 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 4,778,222 45,962 4,824,184 

Income before transfers 248,367 80,075 328,442 

Transfers out (78,804) (78,804) 

Change in net position 169,563 80,075 249,638 

Net position, June 30, 2013 2,575,135 477,422 3,052,557 

Net position, June 30, 2014 $ 2,744,698 $ 557,497 $ 3,302,195 

S~:c Notes lo Financial Statements 
19 



DAVIESS COUNTY SCIIOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Entcrplisc Funds 
Food Alicr 

Service Sdmul 

Fund Fund Total 
Cash flows [rom operating nctlvilics: 

Cash n.:ccivt.'f.i ti·otn: 
Charg~.--s liJr scrvict.-s $ 2,377, I 38 $ 1,089.932 $ 3,467,070 
Other operating revenues 29,182 29,1S2 

Cash paid to i for: 

Employct..'S (2,550,656) (859,421) (3,410,077) 
Supplies (3,010,927) (154,108) (3,165,035) 
Other sct\lices (278,820) (19,501) (29R,321) 

Net cash pmvidt..'f.l by { us..-d in) opcmting activities (3,434,083) 56,902 (3,377,181) 

Cash flows from noncnpltallinnncing nclivitlcs: 

Gowmmcnt grants 4,057,295 43,154 4,100,449 
TnmsiCrs out (78,804) (7R,804) 

Net cash provided by nnncapitallinuncing activities 3,978,491 43,1.14 4,1121,045 

Cash llows [rom capital and related linanclng 
nctivitics: 

Ac4uisition of capital assets (135,149) (26,529) ( 16 1,678) 

Net cash us1..'ti in capital and rdatL'tllinandng uctivitics ( 135,149) (26.529) (161,678) 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Interest income 7,744 2,808 I 0,552 

Nl!t cash prnviJcd by investing activities 7,744 2,808 10,552 

Net increase in cash and cash (.-quiva!ents 417,003 76,335 -l93,JJ8 

C':1sh and cash cquivnlcnts: 
Beginning of year 1.297,705 391,060 1,688, 765 

End of year s 1,714,708 s -lb7.395 s 2,!X2,103 

Reconciliation of operating loss to net t:ash 

us~..·d in operating at:tivitk-s: 

Opcmting income (lllss) s {4,529,855) $ 34,113 $ (4,495,742) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating Joss to nd 

~:ash used in operating activities: 
Depreciation expense 136,883 21,678 158,561 
Commodities used C)I)J,[)8J 993,083 
Changes in assets and liabilitil.!s: 

Accounts rL'Ceivnblc ~ opcr;.1ting 1,026 1,026 
lnvcntmy (41,076) 141 ,076) 
Accounts pay<tble (820) (R) (828) 
Dcfcn't!d revenue 7,702 93 7, 795 

Nd cash pmvidcd hy (used in) operating adivities s (3,434,083) $ :i6,l){)2 $ (3,377, I HI) 

Noncash nmKapital financing activities: 
Food commodith:s fmm the U.S. 1Jcp;u1mcnt of Agri.:ulturc $ ~~~';'';;IJ;;.f;;l8;;;3~ 

'fl 



DAVIESS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

ASSETS 
Cash 

Accounts receivable 
Inventory 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Due to General Fund 
Due to Special Revenue Fund 

Due to student !,'TOups 

Total liabilities 

NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

June 30, 2014 

Sec Nott•s In Fi11am:ml Statements 
21 

$ 

$ 

Private 
Purpose 

Trust 

Fund 

=== 

Activity 

Funds 

$ I ,460,561 

$ 

2,893 

25,731 

I ,489,185 

5,256 
5,700 
6,000 

1,472,229 

I ,489,185 



DA VIESS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

Year Ended June 30, 20I4 

Additions: 
Contributions 

Deductions: 
Student support services 

Change in net position 

Net position, June 30,2013 

Net position, June 30, 2014 

Sel.' Notes to Fi11andal Statellll:nts 

22 

$ 

Private 
Purpose 

Trust 
Fund 

1,500 

1,500 

$==== 



DA VIESS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Year Ended June 30,2014 

1. Reporting Entity 

The Daviess County Board of Education (Board) is the level of government which has oversight 
responsibilities over all activities related to public elementary and secondary school education 
within the jurisdiction of the Daviess County School District (District). Board members are 
elected by the public and have decision making authority for the District. 

The financial statements of the District include the financial activities of the Board and its 
blended component unit in accordance with principles defining the governmental reporting 
entity adopted by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, as described below. 

Daviess County School District Finance Corooration- The Daviess County School District 
Finance Corporation (Corporation) serves as an agent of the Board in financing the acquisition, 
construction, and equipping of school buildings and related facilities, including the issuance of 
bonds. Members of the Board serve as the board of directors for the Corporation. The 
Corporation has no financial activity, and transactions related to bond issues in which the 
Corporation acts as an agent are recorded in the District's government-wide financial statements. 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Basis of Presentation 

Government-Wide Financial Statements- The statement of net position and the statement of 
activities display information about the District as a whole. These statements include the 
financial activities of the primary government, except for fiduciary funds. The statements 
distinguish between those activities of the District that are governmental and those that are 
considered business-type activities. 

The government-wide statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement 
focus. This is the same approach used in the preparation of the proprietary fund financial 
statements but differs from the manner in which governmental fund financial statements are 
prepared. Governmental fund financial statements, therefore, include reconciliation with brief 
explanations to better identifY the relationship between the government-wide statements and the 
statements for governmental funds. 

The government-wide statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and 
program revenues for each sej,'ffient of the business-type activities of the District and for each 
function or program of the District's governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are 
specifically associated with a service, program, or department and are, therefore, clearly 
identifiable to a particular function. Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of 
the goods or services offered by the program, and grants and contributions that are restricted to 
meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not 

2J 



DAVIESS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Year Ended June 30, 2014 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued 

Basis of Presentation, Continued 

classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues of the District, with certain 
limited exceptions. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the 
extent to which each business segment or governmental function is self-financing or draws from 
the general revenues of the District. 

Fund Financial Statements- Fund financial statements report detailed information about the 
District. The focus of governmental and enterprise fund financial statements is on major funds 
rather than reporting funds by type. Each major fund is presented in a separate column. 
Nonmajor funds are aggregated and presented in a single column. Fiduciary funds are reported 
by fund type. 

The accounting and reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement 
focus. All governmental fund types are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources 
measurement focus. The financial statements for governmental funds are a balance sheet, which 
generally includes only current assets and current liabilities, and a statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances, which reports on the changes in net total assets. 

Proprietary funds and fiduciary funds are reported using the economic resources measurement 
focus. The statement of cash flows provides information about how the District finances the 
cash flow needs of its proprietary activities. 

The District reports the following funds: 

Governmental Funds: 

General Fund: 
The General Fund is the main operating fund of the Board. It accounts for financial resources 
used for general types of operations. This is a budgeted fund, and any fund balances are 
considered as resources available for use. This is a major fund of the District. 

Special Revenue Funds: 

Special Revenue Fund: 
The Special Revenue Fund accounts for proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than 
expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are legally restricted to disbursements 
for specified purposes. It includes federal financial programs where unused balances 
may be returned to the !,'I'Untor at the close ofthe specified project periods, as well as the 
state !,'fant programs. Project accounting is employed to maintain inte1,'1ity for the 
various sources of funds. The separate projects of federally-funded grant programs are 
identified in the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards included in this report. 
This is a major fund of the District. 
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Basis of Presentation, Continued 

District Activity Fund: 
The District Activity Fund is used to account for funds to support co-curricular and 
extra-curricular activities not raised or expended by student groups. 

Capital Projects Funds: 
Capital project funds are used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition 
or construction of major capital facilities and equipment (other than those financed by 
proprietary funds). 

SEEK Capital Outlay Fund: 
The Support Education Excellence in Kentucky (SEEK) Capital Outlay Fund receives 
those funds designated by the state as Capital Outlay Funds and is restricted for use in 
financing projects identified in the District's facility plan. 

FSPK Building Fund: 
The Facility Support Program of Kentucky (FSPK) Building Fund accounts for funds 
generated by the building tax levy required to participate in the School Facilities 

Construction Commission's construction funding and state matching funds, where 
applicable. Funds may be used for projects identified in the District's facility plan. 

Construction Fund: 
The Construction Fund accounts for proceeds from sales ofbonds and other revenues to 
be used for authorized construction. This is a major fund of the district 

Debt Service Fund: 
The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the 
payment of, long-term debt principal and interest. 

Proprietary Funds (Enterprise): 
Enterprise funds are used to account tor operations that are financed and operated in a manner 
similar to private business enterprises, where the intent ofthe governing body is that costs of 
providing goods or services be financed or recovered primarily through user charges. 

Food Service Fund: 
The Food Service Fund is used to account for school tood service activities, including the 
National School Lunch Prob'Tam, which is conducted in cooperation with the U.S. 
Department of Ab'liculture (USDA). Revenues are primarily charges for meals. Amounts 
have been recorded for in-kind contributions of commodities from the USDA. This is a 
major fund of the District. 
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued 

Basis of Presentation. Continued 

After School Fund: 
The After School Fund is used to account for after school programs established to provide 
supervised activities for students after dismissal. Revenues are primarily charges for 
childcare. 

Fiduciary Funds: 

Private Purpose Trust Fund: 
The Private Purpose Trust Fund accounts for assets held by the District in a trustee capacity. 

School Activity Funds: 
The School Activity Funds are agency funds which primarily account for activities of student 
groups. These funds are accounted for in accordance with the Accounting Procedures for 
Kentucky School Activity Funds. These funds are custodial in nature and thus do not present 
results of operations or have a measurement focus. 

Basis of Accounting 

Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial records and 
reported on the financial statements. Government-wide financial statements are prepared using 
the accrual basis of accounting. Governmental funds use the modified accrual basis of 
accounting. Proprietary and fiduciary funds also use the accrual basis of accounting. 

Revenues - Exchange and Non-Exchange Transactions - Revenues resulting from exchange 
transactions, in which each party receives essentially equal value, are recorded on the accrual 
basis when the exchange takes place. On a modified accrual basis, revenues are recorded in the 
fiscal year in which the resources are measurable and available. Available means that the 
resources will be collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon 
enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current fiscal year. For the District, 
available means expected to be received within 60 days of the fiscal year end. 

Non-Exchange Transactions, in which the District receives value without directly giving equal 
value in return, include property taxes, grants, entitlements, and donations. On an accrual basis, 
revenue from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. 
Revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all 
eligibility requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing 
requirements, which specifY the year when the resources are required to be used or the fiscal 
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Basis of Accounting. Continued 

year when use is first permitted; matching requirements, in which the District must provide local 
resources to be used for a specified purpose; and expenditure requirements, in which the 
resources are provided to the District on a reimbursement basis. On a modified accrual basis, 
revenues from Non-Exchange Transactions must also be available before they can be 
recognized. 

Unearned Revenue - Unearned revenue arises when assets are recognized before revenue 
recognition criteria have been satisfied. Grants and entitlements received before the costs have 
been earned and eligibility requirements are met, are recorded as unearned revenue. 

Expenses/Expenditures - On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized at the 
time they are incurred. The fair value of donated commodities used during the year is reported 
in the statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets as an expense with a like 
amount reported as donated commodities revenue. When an expense is incurred for purposes 
for which both restricted and unrestricted net assets are available, the District's policy is to first 
apply restricted resources. 

The measurement focus of goverrunental fund accounting is on decreases in net financial 
resources (expenditures) rather than expenses. Expenditures are generally recognized in the 
accounting period in which the related fund liability is incurred, if measurable. Allocations of 
cost, such as depreciation, are not recognized in governmental funds. 

Budgetary Principles 

The District's budgetary process accounts for certain transactions on a basis other than generally 
accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The major differences between the budgetary basis and 
the GAAP basis are: 

Revenues are recorded when received in cash (budgetary), as opposed to when 
susceptible to accrual (GAAP). 

Expenditures are recorded when paid in cash (budgetary), as opposed to when the 
obligation is incurred (GAAP). 

Encumbrance Accounting 

Encumbrance accounting is employed in the governmental funds. Encumbrances (e.g., purchase 
orders, contracts) outstanding at year end are included in assigned fund balance. For budgetary 
purposes, appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end and do not constitute expenditures or liabilities 
because the commitments will be reappropriated in the next year. 
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Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The Board considers demand deposits, money market funds, and other investments with an 
original maturity of 90 days or less to be cash equivalents. 

Accounts Receivable 

Receivables consist of all revenues earned at year-end and not yet received. Major receivable 
balances for the governmental activities include federal and state funding and taxes. Balances 
deemed uncollectible are written off; therefore the District does not record an allowance for 
doubtful accounts. 

Inventories 

Inventory in the General Fund consists of maintenance, instructional, and transportation 
supplies, stated at cost using the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method. Inventory in the Food Service 
Fund consists of purchased food valued at cost, and donated commodities valued by the U.S. 
Department of Agriculture at fair market value on the date of donation, using the FIFO method. 

Capital Assets 

General capital assets are those assets not specifically related to activities reported in the 
proprietary funds and generally result from expenditures in the governmental funds. These 
assets are reported in the governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of 
net assets but are not reported in the fund financial statements. Capital assets utilized by the 
proprietary funds are reported both in the business-type activities column of the government­
wide statement of net assets and in the respective funds. 

All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for additions 
and retirements during the year. Donated fixed assets are recorded at fair market value as ofthe 
date received. The District maintains a capitalization threshold of one thousand dollars with the 
exception of computers and real property for which there is no threshold. The District does not 
possess any infrastructure. Improvements are capitalized; the cost of normal maintenance and 
repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend an asset's life are not. 

All reported capital assets are depreciated. Improvements are depreciated over the remaining 
useful lives of the related capital assets. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line 
method over the following useful lives for both general capital assets and proprietary fund 
assets: 
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Capital Assets, Continued 

Description 

Land improvements 
Buildings and improvements 
Technology equipment 
Vehicles 
General equipment 
Food service equipment 

Property Taxes 

Estimated Lives 

20 years 
25-50 years 

5 years 
5-l 0 years 

I 0-2 0 years 
12 years 

Property taxes are levied by October I on the assessed value listed as of the prior January I for 
all real and personal property in the District. Taxes are due in one installment on December I 
and become delinquent by January I following the levy date. 

The assessed value ofthe roll on January I, 2013, on which the levy tor the 2014 fiscal year was 
based, totaled $4,833,166,154. Property taxes collected are recorded as revenues in the fiscal 
year tor which they were levied. All taxes collected are initially deposited into the General Fund 
and then transferred to the appropriate fund. 

The tax rates assessed for the year ended June 30, 2014, to tinance General Fund and FSPK 
Building Fund operations were 49.8 cents and 11.4 cents per $100 valuation, respectively, tor a 
total of 61.2 cents per $! 00 valuation. In addition, the tax rate assessed for motor vehicles 
totaled 49.0 cents per $100 valuation. 

The District also levies a utility gross receipts license tax in the amount of 3% of the gross 
receipts derived from the furnishing within the county of telephonic and telegraphic 
communications services, cablcvision services, electric power, water, and natural, artificial, and 
mixed gas. 

lnterfund Receivables and Payables 

Each fund is a distinct fiscal and accounting entity, and thus interfund transactions are recorded 
in each fund affected by a transaction. During the year, the General Fund receives and disburses 
funds that relate to other funds or activities. Transfers arc then made between the various funds 
to more properly reflect the nature of the transactions. 

Bonds and Related Premiums. Discounts, and Issuance Costs 

In the government-wide financial statements, bond premiums and discounts are deterred and 
amortized over the life of the bonds using the straight-line method. Bonds payable arc reported 
net of the applicable bond premiums or discounts. Bond issuance costs are expensed when 
bonds are issued. 
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Year Ended June 30, 2014 

2, Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued 

Bonds and Related Premiums, Discounts, and Issuance Costs, Continued 

In governmental fund financial statements, bond premiums and discounts, as well as debt 
issuance costs are recognized in the current period. The face amount of the debt is reported as 
other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuance are also reported as other 
financing sources. Discounts related to debt issuance are reported as other financing uses. 
Issuance costs are reported as debt service expenditures. 

Net Position 

The District classifies net position in the government-wide financial statements as follows: 

• Net investment in capital assets includes the District's capital assets (net of accumulated 
depreciation) reduced by the outstanding balances of bonds, mortgages, notes, or other 
borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those 
assets. 

• Restricted net position includes assets that have third-party (statutory, bond covenant, or 
granting agency) limitations on their use. The District typically uses restricted assets first, as 
appropriate opportunities arise, but reserves the right to selectively defer the use until a 
future project. 

• Unrestricted net position typically includes unrestricted liquid assets. The Board of 
Education has the authority to revisit or alter this designation. 

Fund Balance Classification 

The District reports fund balances in accordance with GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance 
Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions. This Statement provides more clearly 
defined fund balance categories to make the nature and extent of the constraints placed on a 
government's fund balances more transparent. The following classifications describe the 
relative strength of the spending constraints: 

• Nonspendable fund balance--amounts that are not in spendable form (such as inventory) or 
are required to be maintained intact. 

• Restricted fund balance--amounts constrained to specific purposes by their providers (such 
as grantors, bondholders, and higher levels of government), through constitutional 
provisions, or by enabling legislation. 

• Committed fund balance--amounts constrained to specific purposes by the District itself; 
using its highest level of decision-making authority (i.e., Board of Education). To be 
reported as committed, amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the District 
takes the same highest level action to remove or change the constraint. 
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued 

Fund Balance Classification. Continued 

• Assigned fund balance-amounts the District intends to use for a specific purpose. Intent 
can be expressed by the District or by an official or body to which the Board of Education 
delegates the authority. 

• Unassigned fund balance-amounts that are available for any purpose. Positive amounts are 
reported only in the General Fund. 

The Board of Education establishes (and modifies or rescinds) fund balance commitments by 
passage of a resolution. This is typically done through adoption and amendment of the budget. 
A fund balance commitment is further indicated in the budget document as a designation or 
commitment of the fund (such as for special incentives). Assigned fund balance is established 
by Board of Education through adoption or amendment of the budget as intended for specific 
purpose (such as the purchase of fixed assets, construction, debt service, or for other purposes). 

The District would typically use Restricted fund balances first, followed by Committed 
resources, and then Assigned resources, as appropriate opportunities arise, but reserves the right 
to selectively spend Unassigned resources first to defer the use of these other classified funds. 

In the General Fund, the District strives to maintain an unassigned fund balance to be used for 
unanticipated emergencies of approximately 15% of the actual GAAP basis expenditures and 
other financing sources and uses. 

Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect reported amounts of assets, liabilities, designated fund balances, and 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the 
reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the reporting period. Actual results could 
differ from those estimates. 

3. Deposits and Investments 

Deposits 

Kentucky Revised Statutes authorize the District to invest money subject to its control in 
obligations of the United States and of its agencies and instrumentalities; certificates of deposit 
or other interest-bearing accounts of any bank or savings and loan institution which are insured 
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or similar entity, providing such institutions 
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3. Deposits and Investments 

Deposits. Continued 

pledge as security obligations, as permitted by KRS 41.240 ( 4), having a current quoted market 
value at least equal to uninsured deposits; commercial paper rated in the highest category by a 
nationally recognized rating agency; bonds or certificates of indebtedness of the State of 
Kentucky and of its agencies and instrumentalities; securities issued by a state or local 
government, or any instrumentality or agency thereof in the United States, and rated in one of 
the three highest categories by a nationally recognized rating agency; and shares of mutual funds 
as more fully described in KRS 66.480. 

The District maintains a common checking account for all governmental funds and the trust 
fund. The Food Service Fund and After School Fund (proprietary funds) each maintain separate 
bank accounts. 

At June 30, 2014, the District's bank balances were collateralized by irrevocable, unconditional, 
nontransferable letters of credit issued by the Federal Home Loan Bank and FDIC Insurance. 
The letters of credit expire in May of2015. 

Due to the nature of the accounts and limitations imposed by the purposes of the various funds, 
all cash balances are considered to be restricted except for the General Fund. 

Investments 

At June 30, 2014, the District had the following investments and maturities: 

Maturities in Y cars 
Less 

T e Fair Value Than I 1·5 6-10 10+ None 

U.S Treasury bonds and notes $ 1,215,313 $ $ 1,215,313 $ $ $ 

U.S. agencies obligations 938,418 219,217 568,713 150,488 

Corporate bonds and notes 

U.S. savings bonds 

Bunk certificates of deposit 850,171 250,976 350,197 248,998 

Mutual funds fixed income 1,295,717 I ,295,717 

Total investments $ 4,299,619 $ 250,976 $ 1,784,727 $ 817,711 $ 150,488 $ 1,295,717 
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Custodial Credit Risk 

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a failure of the counterparty, a government 
may not be able to recover the value of its investments that are in the possession of an outside 
party. The District's deposit policy for custodial credit risk requires compliance with the 
provisions of state law. The mutual funds were rated three stars by Morningstar. Investments of 
the District held in U.S. government agency obligations carry the explicit guarantee of the U.S. 
government and, therefore, are not subject to custodial credit risk. 

Concentration of Credit Risk 

The District, in accordance with KRS 66.480, limits the amount that may be invested at any 
time in uncollateralized certificates of deposit, bankers acceptances, commercial paper, and 
securities issued by a state or local government or any instrumentality or agency thereof, to 20% 
of the total amount of funds invested by the District. At June 30, 2013, the District did not 
exceed this limit. In addition, amounts invested in any one issuer did not exceed 5% of total 
investments at fiscal year-end. 

Investment Earnings 

Investment earnings for the year ended June 30, 2013, consisted of: 

Governmental activities: 
Interest and dividend income 
Net decrease in fair value of investments 
Realized gain on sale of investments 
Investment expenses 

Business-type activities: 

$ 227,358 
75,2II 

(128,596) 
(11,954) 

I 62,0I 9 

Interest and dividend income 10,552 

$ 172,571 

Realized gains or losses on investments that had been held in more than one fiscal year and sold 
in the current year were included as a net change in the fair value of investments reported in 
prior years and the current year. 
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Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2013, was as follows: 

Balance Balance 
June 30,2013 Increase Decrease June 30,2014 

Governmental activities: 
Capital assets, not being 

depreciated: 
Land $ 3,484,809 $ $ $ 3,484,809 
Construction in progress 853.251 4.462,333 (1.956.126) 3.359,458 

Total capital assets, not being 
depreciated 4,338,060 4.462,333 (1,956,126) 6,844,267 

Capital assets, being depreciated: 
Land improvements 2,775,280 2,775,280 
Buildings and improvements 130,730,988 1,956,126 132,687,114 
Technology equipment 11,237,191 1,238,649 (158,239) 12,317,601 
Vehicles 10,188,430 475,446 (366,648) 10,297,228 
General equipment 4,257,363 92.278 (17,453) 4,332,188 

Totals capital assets, being 
depreciated 159,189,252 3,762.499 (542,340) 162.409.411 

Less accumulated depreciation: 
Land improvements (1,903,894) (81,024) (1,984,918) 
Buildings and improvements (50,496,610) (3,255,437) (53,752,047) 
Technology equipment (7,665,295) (1 ,346,406) 156,321 (8,855,380) 
Vehicles (6,072,633) (709,023) 366,648 (6,415,008) 
General equipment (2.847,898) (264.553) 14.402 (3.098,049) 

Total accumulated 
depreciation ( 68,986,330) (5,656,443) 537,371 (74, 1 05.402) 

Total capital assets, being 
depreciated, net 90,202,922 (1,893,944) (4,969) 88,304,009 

Governmental activities: 
Capital assets, net $ 94,540,982 $ 2,568,389 $ p,961.095l $ 95,148,276 

Business-tyge activities: 
Capital assets, being depreciated: 

Land improvements $ 15,452 $ $ $ 15,452 
Technology equipment 341,713 23,962 (1,121) 364,554 
Vehicles 18,557 18,557 
General equipment 2,740,534 137.716 (9,152) 2.869,098 

Total capital assets, being 
depreciated 3,116,256 161,678 (10,273) 3,267,661 

Less accumulated depreciation: 
Land improvements (6,183) (770) (6,953) 
Technology equipment (282,428) (19,355) 1,121 (300,662) 
Vehicles (18,557) (18,557) 
General equipment (I ,881.893) (138,436) 9,152 (2,011,177) 

Total accumulated 
depreciation (2.189,061) (158,561) 10,273 (2,337,349) 

Business~type activities: 
Capital assets. net $ 927,195 $ 3.117 $ $ 930.312 
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5. 

Depreciation expense was charged to governmental functions as follows: 

Instructional $ 3,040,635 
Support services: 

Student 591 
Instructional staff 1,329 
District administration 75,679 
School administration 1,133 
Business support 455 
Plant operations and maintenance 1,846,412 
Student transportation 690,209 

Total depreciation expense $ 5,656,443 

Long-Term Liabilities 

Long-term liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2014, was as follows: 

Balance Balance Due 
June30, June 30, Within 

2013 Additions Deductions 2014 One Year 

Governmental activities: 
Long~tcnn debt: 

School building revenue 
bonds $ 60,980,000 $ 8,620,000 $ (4,940,000) $ 64,660,000 $ 4,490,000 

Deterred amounts: 
For issuance premiums 39,387 (3,889) 35,498 
For issuance discounts (858,579) (130,521) 76,164 (912,936) 

Capital lease obligations I ,873,952 946,297 (1.060,313) 1,759,936 849,866 

Totallong-tcnn debt 62,034,760 9,435,776 (5,928,038) 65,542,498 5,339,866 

KSBIT assessment 146,789 146,789 36,697 

Compensated absences: 
Accrued sick leave 2,551,882 675,013 (440,786) 2,786,109 457,568 

Total long-term 
liabilities $ 64,586,642 $ 10,257,578 $ (6,368,824) $ 68,475,396 $ 5,834,131 

Compensated absences and the insurance assessment are expected to be liquidated by the 
General Fund. 

School Building Revenue Bonds 

The District is obligated to make lease payments in amounts equal to annual debt service 
requirements on bonds issued by the Daviess County Fiscal Court, the Daviess County School 
District Finance Corporation and the Kentucky School Facility Construction Commission 
(Commission) to construct or renovate school facilities. The Board has an option to purchase 
the properties at any time by retiring the bonds outstanding. These lease payments are recorded 
in the Debt Service Funds. 
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School Building Revenue Bonds, Continued 

In addition, the District has entered into participation agreements with the Commission. The 
Commission was created by the Kentucky Legislature for the purpose of assisting local school 
districts in meeting school construction needs. 

A summary of District and Commission bond activity for the year ended June 30,2014, is as 
follows: 

District Commission Total 

Balance, June 30,2013 $ 60,788,188 $ 191,812 $ 60,980,000 
Issued 8,620,000 8,620,000 
Retired (4,889,730} (50,270) ( 4,940,000} 

Balance, June 30, 2014 $ 64,518,458 $ 141,542 $ 64,660,000 

A summary of the interest rates, maturities, and balances as of June 30, 2014, is as follows: 

Balance, June 30, 2014 
Range of 
Interest Final 
Rates Maturity District Commission Total 

2002A Issue 2.00-4.400% 2012 
20028 Issue 2.00-3.750% 2014 $ $ $ 
2003 Issue 1.65- 4.000% 2023 345,000 345,000 
2004A Issue 2.00- 3.625% 2015 251,380 28,620 280,000 
20048 Issue 2.00- 3.625% 2016 2,455,000 2,455,000 
2004C Issue 2.00- 5.000% 2024 305,000 305,000 
2005A Issue 3.00-4.400% 2025 120,000 120,000 
20058 Issue 3.50-3.750% 2017 842,078 112,922 955,000 
2006 Issue 4.21% 2026 650,000 650,000 
2007A Issue 4.21% 2027 2,930,000 2,930,000 
20078 Issue 4.00- 4.500"1.. 2027 9,565,000 9,565,000 
2008A Issue 3.00- 3.400% 2020 2,090,000 2,090,000 
20088 Issue 3.00- 3. 750% 2028 4,840,000 4,840,000 
201 OA Issue 1.70- 5.500% 2030 2,015,000 2,015,000 
201 OB Issue 0.80- 5.500% 2030 I 0,555,000 I 0,555,000 
2011lssue 0.75-2.125% 2023 9,730,000 9,730,000 
2012 Issue 2.00- 2.5001Y.J 2024 3,780,000 3,780,000 
2013A Issue 1.50- 3.25% 2033 1,970,000 1,970,000 
20138 Issue 1.000 .. 2.00'% 2026 3.455,000 3,455,000 
2014 Issue 0.35 3.625% 2034 8,620,000 8,620,000 

$ 64,518,458 $ 141,542 $ 64,660,000 
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5. Long-Term Liabilities, Continued 

School Building Revenue Bonds, Continued 

The bonds may be called prior to maturity and redemption premiums are specified in each issue. 
Assuming no bonds are called prior to scheduled maturity, the minimum obligations of the 
District and amounts to be paid by the Commission, at June 30, 2014, for debt service (principal 
and interest) are as follows: 

Daviess County Kentucky School Facility 
School District Construction Commission 

Year 
Ending District Commission 

June30, PrinciEal Interest Total PrinciEal Interest Total Total 

2015 $ 4,437,941 $ 2,112,061 $ 6,550,002 $ 52,059 $ 4,876 $ 56,935 $ 6,606,937 
2016 4,571,528 1,994,139 6,565,667 48,472 3,089 51,561 6,617,228 
2017 4,233,989 1,842,227 6,076,216 41,011 1,538 42.549 6,118.765 
2018 4,360,000 1,716,060 6,076,060 6,076,060 
2019 4,460,000 1,589,782 6.049,782 6,049,782 
2020-
2024 24,315,000 5,882,274 30,197,274 30,197,274 

2025-
2029 13,830,000 2,395,460 16,225,460 16,225.460 
2030-
2034 4,3 I 0,000 402,087 4,712,087 4,712.087 

$ 64,518.458 $ 17.934,090 $ 82,452.548 $ 141,542 $ 9,503 $ I 5 I ,045 $ 82.603,593 

Generally, all bonds issued are secured by a statutory mortgage lien on the respective school 
buildings and appurtenant properties, including any subsequent additions thereto. The amount 
of interest expense on bonds payable for the year ended June 30, 2014, totaled $2,547,481, of 
which $2,347,297 was paid by the District, $6,665 was paid by the Commission, and $193,519 
subsidized under the Build America Bond program discussed below. 

In prior years, the District defeased certain general obligation and other bonds by placing the 
proceeds of new bonds in an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service payments on 
the old bonds. Accordingly, the trust account assets and the liability for the defeased bonds are 
not included in the District's financial statements. On June 30, 2014, $21,545,000 ofbonds 
outstanding are considered defeased. 

In connection with the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (Act), the District 
issued the Series 201 OA and Series 201 OB General Obligation Build America Bonds. Under the 
Act, state and local governments were authorized to issue taxable bonds to finance capital 
expenditures for which they could otherwise issue tax-exempt bonds, and receive from the IRS a 
direct interest subsidy totaling 35% ofthe total coupon interest paid to investors. The interest 
subsidy for fiscal year 2014 totaled $193,519, net of a reduction of $15,298, due to 
sequestration. Remaining interest subsidies through maturity of the bonds, assuming no further 
sequestration reductions, arc as folJows: 
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DAVIESS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Year Ended June 30, 2014 

5. Long-Term Liabilities, Continued 

School Building Revenue Bonds, Continued 

Year Ending June 30: 

2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020-2024 
2025-2029 
2030 

Capital Lease Obligations 

$ 203,949 
197,928 
191,028 
182,392 
172,872 
695,610 
348,326 

18,962 

$ 2,011,067 

The District is obligated under leases for equipment that are accounted for as capital leases. 
Assets under capital leases at June 30, 2014, totaled $1,654,056, net of accumulated 
depreciation of $2,738,162. Amortization of these capital leases included in depreciation 
expense totaled $686,946 for the year ended June 30, 2014. The following is a schedule by year 
of future minimum lease payments under capital lease obligations including interest at rates of 
1.981% to 11.867%, together with the present value ofthe future minimum lease payments as of 
June 30,2014: 

2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 

Total minimum lease payments 
Less amount representing interest 

Present value of future minimum lease payments 

$ 898,901 
614,670 
320,948 

5,463 

I ,839,982 
80,046 

$ 1,759,936 

Interest expense on capital lease obligations for the year ended June 30,2014, totaled $68,286. 

Compensated Absences 

Upon retirement, as detined by the Kentucky Teachers' Retirement System or the County 
Employees Retirement System, certified and classified employees received an amount equal to 
30% of the value of accumulated sick leave based on the individual final salary. This liability 
totaled $2,786,109 at June 30, 2014, and is recorded as a long-term liability in the district-wide 
financial statements. 
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DAVIESS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Year Ended June 30, 2014 

5. Long-Term Liabilities, Continued 

6. 

7. 

Compensated Absences, Continued 

For governmental fund financial statements, the amount of compensated absences recorded as a 
liability would be the amount expected to be paid using expendable available resources. These 
obligations for June 30,2014, were paid prior to fiscal year end and, therefore, no amount has 
been accrued in the governmental fund financial statements. 

KSBIT Assessment 

In years prior to fiscal year 2000, the District participated in the Kentucky School Board 
Insurance Trust, which has become insolvent. In accordance with the original participation 
agreement and a court order dated June 4, 2014, each participant in the trust in any prior year 
was levied an assessment to cover the deficit in order to close the trust. Installment amounts to 
be paid by the District are as follows: 

Year Ending June 30: 

2015 $ 36,697 
2016 18,349 
2017 18,349 
2018 18,349 
2019 18,349 
2020 18,348 
2021 18,348 

$ 146,789 

Interfund Receivables and Payables 

lnterfund balances at June 30, 2014, consisted of the following: 

Fund Receivable Payable 

General Fund $ 5,700 $ 
Special Revenue Fund 6,000 
Activity Funds II, 700 

$ II, 700 $ II ,700 

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources 

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position and/or balance sheet will sometimes 
report a separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement 
element, deterred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Year Ended June 30,2014 

7. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, Continued 

a future period( s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) 
until then. The District has only one item that qualifies for reporting in this category: the 
deferred charge on refunding reported in the government-wide statement of net position totaling 
$1,435,698 atJune 30, 2014. A deferred charge on refunded debt results trom the difference in 
the carrying value of the refunded debt and its reacquisition price. This amount is deferred and 
amortized over the shorter of the life of the reti.mded of refunding debt. 

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position and/or balance sheet will sometimes 
report a separate section tor deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement 
element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a 
future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow ofresourccs (revenue) until that time. 
The District has only one type of item, which arises only under a modified accrual basis of 
accounting, that qualities for reporting in this category: General Fund delinquent property taxes 
totaling $228,067 at June 30, 2014. Accordingly, the item, unavailable revenue, is reported only 
in the governmental funds balance sheet. The amounts are deferred and recognized as an inflow 
of resources in the period that the amounts become available. 

The District reports unearned revenue on its government-wide and fund financial statements. 
Unearned revenues arise when potential revenue does not meet both the "measureable" and 
"available" criteria tor recognition in the current period (fund tinancial statements). Unearned 
revenues also arise when resources are unearned by the District and received before it has a legal 
claim to them, as when l,'fant monies are received prior to the incurrence of qualifYing 
expenditures (fund financial statements and government-wide tinancial statements). In 
subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met, or when the District has a 
legal claim to the resources, the liability for unearned revenue is removed from the applicable 
tinancial statement and revenue is recognized. 

Unearned revenue in the fund and government-wide financial statements at June 30, 2014, was 
as tollow: 

Governmental activities: 
General Fund: 

Unearned contract revenue $ 68,608 
Special Revenue Fund: 

Unearned grant revenue 662,392 

731,000 

Business-type activities: 
Food Service Fund: 

Prepaid meal charges 76,951 
Aller School Fund: 

Prepaid Ices II ,478 

88,429 

$ s 19,429 



DAVIESS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Year Ended June 30, 2014 

8. Leases 

The Daviess County School District leases equipment under cancelable operating leases. 
Commitments under operating lease agreements described above provide for minimum future 
rental payments as of June 30, 2014, as follows: 

Year ending June 30: 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 

Total minimum rentals 

$ 105,125 
78,326 
56,738 
29,114 

$ 269,303 

Rental expense for operating leases, including contingent rentals on a per copy basis of 
$117,688 totaled $261,964 for the year ended June 30, 2014. 

9. Defined Benefit Retirement Plans 

KTRS Plan Description: Certified employees participate in the Kentucky Teachers' Retirement 
System (KTRS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by 
the Commonwealth of Kentucky. KTRS provides retirement and post-retirement healthcare 
benefits to plan members. Kentucky Revised Statutes Chapter I 61, sections 220 through 900, 
assigns the authority to establish and amend benefit provisions to the Board of Trustees of the 
Teachers' Retirement System of the State of Kentucky. KTRS issues a publicly available 
financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for 
KTRS. That report may be obtained by writing to KTRS, 4 79 Versailles Road, Frankfort, KY 
40601-3800, or by calling 502-573-3266. 

KTRS Funding Policy: Required contributions as a percentage of annual creditable 
compensation are as follows: 

Plan members 

Commonwealth of Kentucky: 
Employees not working in federal programs 

District: 
Employees working in federal prol,'l'ams 
Employees not working in federal programs 

11.355% 

14.605% 

14.605% 
1.5% 

Amounts contributed by the District for the years ended June30, 2014, 2013, and 2012 totaled 
$1, II 0,40 I, $90 I, 141, and $620,431, respectively, and equaled the required contributions tor 
each year. The contribution requirements of plan members and the Commonwealth of Kentucky 
are established and may be amended by the Board of Trustees of the Teachers' Retirement 
System of the State of Kentucky. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Year Ended June 30,2014 

9. Defined Benefit Retirement Plans, Continued 

KTRS On-behalf Payments: The District has recorded the 14.605% contributions made by the 
Commonwealth of Kentucky totaling $6,049,065 in the district-wide financial statements. 

CERS Plan Description: Classified personnel participate in the County Employees Retirement 
System (CERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by 
Kentucky Retirement Systems. CERS provides retirement, disability, and death benefits to plan 
members, and under certain circumstances, to beneficiaries. Kentucky Revised Statue section 
61.645 assigns the authority to establish and amend benefit provisions to the Board ofTrustees 
of Kentucky Retirement Systems. Kentucky Retirement Systems issues a publicly available 
financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for 
CERS. That report may be obtained by writing to Kentucky Retirement Systems, Perimeter 
Park West, 1260 Louisville Road, Frankfort, KY 40601, or by calling 502-564-4646. 

CERS Funding Policy: Plan members participating in CERS on or before August 31, 2008, are 
required to contribute 5% of their annual creditable compensation. For plan members who 
began participating in CERS on or after September I, 2008, this contribution rate is 6%. The 
District is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The current rate is 18.89% of 
each employee's creditable compensation. The contribution requirements of plan members and 
the District are established and may be amended by the Board of Trustees of Kentucky 
Retirement Systems. Contributions to CERS for the years ended June 30,2014,2013, and 2012 
totaled $2,837,867, $2,913,976, and $2,814,788, respectively, and equaled the required 
contributions for each year. 

10. On-Behalf Payments 

Payments are made by the Commonwealth of Kentucky for fringe benefits on behalf of District 
employees. As directed by the Kentucky Department of Education, these on-behalf payments 
are not budgeted in the governmental funds by the District, but have been recorded as revenue 
and expense in the governmental funds, and are as follows: 

Health insurance $ 10,011,018 
KTRS contributions 6,049,065 
Flex spending 945,409 
State life insurance 25,875 
Technology 86,037 

$ 17,117,404 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Year Ended June 30, 2014 

11. Fund Balance Classification 

The composition of the fund balance classifications at June 30, 2014, is as follows: 

Major Qgvemmental Funds Ngmnajor governms:ntal Fur1ds 

Total 
Special District FSPK Nonnmjor 

General Revenue Construction Activity Building Government 
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund al Funds Total 

Fund balances~ 
Nonspendable: 

Inventory $ 294.)89 $ $ $ $ $ $ 294,389 

Restricted for: 
Future capital needs 5,628,196 1,521,641 1,521,641 7,149.837 
Other 48,728 48,728 48,728 
Tt.-chnology 43.801 43,801 

4J.ll01 5,628,!96 48.728 1.521.641 I ,570,369 7,242.366 

Committed: 
Site-based carryforward 224.362 224.362 

Assigned: 
Purchase obligations 39,886 98.766 138,652 

Unassigned 13 121,118 {98.766) 13.022.352 

Total fund bnlances $ !3,679,755 $ 43,fWI $ 5,628,196 l 48.728 $ 1.521.641 s 1.570.369 $ 20.922.121 

The District has $5,050,759 of encumbrances of operating funds in major and nonmajor funds at 
June 30, 2014, rolled over into the next fiscal year. 

12. Transfers 

Interfund transfers for the year ended June 30, 2014, consisted of the following: 

Transfers in: 

Nonmajor 
Governmental 

Major Governmental Funds Fund 

Special 
General Revenue Construction Debt Service 

Fund Fund Fund Fund Total 

Transfers out: 

Major Governmental 
Funds: 
Gencml Fund $ $ 158,430 $ $ $ 158,430 

Nonmujor Govt."fllmental 
Funds: 
SEEK Capital Outlay 

Fund 997,497 997,497 
FSPK Building Fund 267,503 410,000 6,752,022 7,429.525 

8.427,022 

Major Enterprise Fund: 
Food Service Fund 7S,804 78.804 

$ 1,343,804 $ 158.430 $ 410,000 $ (l,752,022 $ 8,664,256 
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Year Ended June 30,2014 

12. Transfers, Continued 

Transfers are used to: I) move revenues from the fund with collection authorization to the 
funds where budgetary authorizations exist for disbursement; 2) reimburse the General Fund for 
costs incurred to support proprietary fund activity; and 3) to move unrestricted General Fund 
revenues to programs accounted for in other funds for which the General Fund provides 
subsidies or matching funds. 

13. Risk Management 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and 
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The 
District purchases unemployment insurance through the Kentucky School Boards Insurance 
Trust Unemployment Compensation Fund; however, risk has not been transferred to such fund. 
In addition, the District continues to carry commercial insurance for all other risks of loss. 
Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in 
any of the past three fiscal years. 

14. Contingencies 

The District receives funding from Federal, state and local government agencies and from 
private contributions. These funds are to be used for designated purposes only. For government 
agency grants, ifbased upon the grantors' review, the funds are considered not to have been used 
for the intended purpose, the grantors may request a refund of monies advanced, or refuse to 
reimburse the District for its disbursements. The amount of such future refunds and 
unreimbursed disbursements, if any, is not expected to be significant. Continuation of the 
District's grant programs is predicated upon the grantors' satisfaction that the funds provided are 
being spent as intended and the grantors' intent to continue their programs. 

15. Commitments 

During fiscal year 2014, the District entered into construction contracts totaling $5,934,023 for 
various facility improvements. Remaining commitments under these contracts totaled 
$4,014,764 at June 30, 2014, of which $289,414 was included in accounts payable in the 
Construction Fund. 

16. Impact of Recently Issued Accounting Principles 

In fiscal year 2014, the District implemented GASB Statement No. 65, Items Previously 
Reported as Assets and Liabilities (GASBS No. 65), which amends or supersedes the 
accounting and financial reporting !,'1lidance for certain items previously required to be reported 
as assets or liabilities. The objective is to either properly classifY certain items that were 
previously reported as assets and liabilities as deferred outflows of resources or deferred inflows 
of resources or recognize certain items that were previously reported as assets and liabilities as 
outllows of resources (expenses) or inflows of resources (revenues). 
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16. Impact of Recently Issued Accounting Principles, Continued 

Under GASBS No. 65, debt issuance costs will now be expensed when incurred, instead of 
being amortized over the term of the bond. As such, the implementation of GASBS No. 65 
resulted in a reduction of beginning net position in the governmental activities of $485,308. 
Accordingly, net position at June 30, 2013 previously reported at $49,244,205 has been restated 
as $48,758,897, to reflect this change. 

GASBS No. 65 also resulted in the reclassification of the deferred charges on prior years' debt 
refunding transactions in the government-wide statement of net position. These amounts, 
totaling $1 ,43 5,698 at June 30, 2014, are now reported as deferred outflows of resources instead 
of as a reduction of long-term debt. 

Additionally, GASB No. 65 resulted in the reclassification of unavailable revenue related to 
delinquent property taxes as deferred inflows of resources in the governmental funds balance 
sheet. This unavailable revenue totaled$ 228,067 at June 30, 2014. 

17. Subsequent Event 

In September of2014, the District purchased property and an existing building for $2.4 million 
to house the alternative school program. The purchase will be financed with proceeds from the 
issuance of school revenue bonds. 
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DAVIESS COUNTY SCIIOOL DISTRICT 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 

Y car Ended June 30, 2014 

Variance with 
Budget Finul Budget 

Original Final Actual Over (Unt.lcr) 

Revenues: 
Property taxes $ 24,056,802 $ 14,106,802 $ 23,9\4,629 s (192,173) 
Utility tuxes ),600,000 4,188,500 4,388,477 199,977 
Tuiti(JO and ll.'Cs 90,000 911,0110 90,691 691 

Eumings on invt..."Simcnts 250,01111 175,0011 157,993 (17,007) 
Other local rcwnuc 645,500 504,51111 507,200 2,700 
State aid 55,1110,103 55,1148,212 55,048,632 420 
Federal aid 180,01111 237,1100 237.678 678 

Total revenues 83,832,405 84,350,014 84,345,300 (4,714) 

Expenditures: 
Instruction 58,421,464 57,143,482 56,565,459 578,023 
Support services: 

Student 2,973,854 3,333,621 3,328,043 5,578 
Instructional staff 3,411,894 3,305,565 3, 153,'!7'1 151,586 
District administrution H,661.464 10,316,964 796,603 9.520,361 
School administration (,,691 ,181 6,773,445 6,487,298 286,147 
Business 1,967,102 1,992,183 1,791,816 200,367 
Plant opuration and nmintcnancc 7,048,972 8,834,032 7,521,956 1.312,076 
Stw.lcnt transportation 7.246,.190 7,510,690 6,944,295 566,395 

Community services 
Building renovations I additions 

Total cxpcm.lilurcs 96.422.421 99,209,982 86,589,449 12,620,533 

Excess (tlcfkicm:y) of revenues over r.xpcntliturcs (12,590,016) ( 14,H59,%H) (:!.244,149) 1",6t5,H19 

Other linancing sources (uses): 
Proceeds from sale nf capital assets 15,000 15,000 17,575 2,575 
Prm:ccds from issuance of capitalleasl!s 946,297 !)46,297 
Opcmting tnms!Crs in 112.050 I .343.804 I ,343,804 
Operating tmnsfers out (270,0IHI) 1270,000) (158,430) 111,570 

Total other financing sources (uses) ( 142,lJ50) I ,OSB,B04 2,149.246 I,O(JO..l·t-2 

Ex~.:css (deficit) 11f rl!vcnw.: und other !inancing 
sou ret'S over expenditures und other 
!immcfng sources (uses) ( 12,732,966) (13,771,164) (94,903) IJ,(J76,261 

Fund hula nee. June 30, 2013 Ll, 774,r,58 I 3,774,658 13,774,658 

Fund balance, June 30, :!014 $ 1.041,()9"1 $ 1,.f94 $ 1.1,679,755 I IJ,676,261 
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DA VIESS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Variance with 

Budget Final Budget 
Original Final Actual Over (Under) 

Revenues: 
Other local revenue $ 368,205 $ 383,475 $ 841,405 $ 457,930 

State aid 3,520,659 3,916,039 3,984,466 68,427 

Federal aid 5,656,602 5,515,972 5,781,063 265,091 

Total revenues 9,545,466 9,815,486 10,606,934 791,448 

Expenditures: 
Instruction 7,695,357 7,833,961 8,552,386 (718,425) 
Support services: 

Student 665,481 663,416 715,798 (52,382) 
Instructional staff 240,347 85,672 209,345 (123,673) 

District administration 9,328 9,032 5,548 3,484 
Plant operation and maintenance 5,597 5,419 5,597 (178) 
Student transportation 379,249 465,550 417,428 48,122 

Community services 783,057 880,606 848,789 31,817 

Total expenditures 9,778,416 9,943,656 10,754,891 (811,235) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (232,950) ( 128, 170) (147,957) (19,787) 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 270,000 158,430 158,430 
Operating transfers out (37,050) (30,260) 30,260 

Total other financing sources (uses) 232,950 128,170 158,430 30,260 

Excess (deficit) of revenue and other financing 
sources over expenditures and other 
financing sources (uses) 10,473 10,473 

Fund balance, June 30,2013 33,328 33,328 33,328 

Fund balance, June 30, 2014 $ 33,328 $ 33,328 $ 43,801 $ 10,473 



ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable: 

Other 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF 
RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

Dd'crred inflowes of resources 

Fund balances: 
Restricted 
Assign1.."tl 

Total fund balances 

Total linhilitics, deferred inflows of resources, 
and fund balances 

DA VIESS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

June30, 2014 

Special 
Revenue Ca:eital Projects 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

SEEK 
District Capital 
Activity Outlay 

Fund Fund 

48,728 $ 

48,728 $ 

$ 

48,728 

48,728 

48,728 $ 

Sec ~'cHe> !o Fm;mciJI StJit:i11<:1liS 

48 

FSPK 
Building 

Fund 

$ 1,521,641 

$ 1,521,641 

$ 

1,521,641 

1,521,641 

$ 1,521,641 

Total 
Debt Nonmajor 

Service Governmental 
Fund Funds 

$ $ 1,570,369 

$ $ 1,570,369 

$ $ 

1,570,369 

I ,570,369 

$ $ 1,570,369 



DAVIESS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

Revenues: 
Property taxes 
Earnings on investments 
Other local revenue 
State aid 
Federal aid 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Instruction 
Business 
Plant operation and maintenance 
New building construction 
Building renovations I additions 
Debt service: 

Principal 
Interest 
Bond issuance costs 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deliciency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Otht.>r financing sources (uses): 
Refunding bonds issued 
Payment to bond refunding escrow 
Proceeds from the issuance of bonds 
Discount on bonds issued 
Premium on bonds issued 
Operating transfCrs in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing soun:es (uses) 

Net change in fund balances 

Fund balances, June 30,2013 

Fund balances, June 30,2014 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Year End1..-d June 30, 2014 

Special Revenue 

$ 

$ 

SEEK 

District Capital 
Activity Outlay 

Fund Fund 

$ 

78,681 
997,497 

78,681 997,497 

29,953 

29,953 

48,728 997,497 

(997,497) 

(997,497) 

48,728 

48,728 $ 

s.,., r-.iolcs hl HnJnoal StJic,~cnls 

'" 

Capital Projects 

FSPK 

Building 
Fund 

$ 4,833,167 
5,030 

2,398,690 

7,236,887 

5,000 

2,251 

7,251 

7,229,636 

(7,429,525) 

(7,429,525) 

(I 99,889) 

1,721,530 

$ 1,521,641 

Debt 

Service 
Fund 

$ 

56,935 
193,700 

250,635 

4,940,000 
2,062,657 

7,002,657 

(6,752,022) 

6, 752,022 

6,752,022 

$ 

Total 
Nonmajor 

Governmental 
Funds 

$ 4,833,167 
5,030 

78,681 
3,453,122 

193,700 

8,563,700 

29,953 

5,000 

4,940,000 
2,064,908 

7,039,861 

1,523,839 

6,752,022 
(8,427,022) 

(1,675,000) 

(151,161) 

1,721,530 

$ I ,570,369 



Apollo High 
Audubon Elementary 
Beacon Central 
Bums Elementary 
Bums Middle 
College View Middle 
Country Heights Elementary 
Daviess County High 
Daviess County Middle 
Deer Park Elementary 
East View Elementary 
Highland Elementary 
Meadow Lands Elementary 
Sorgho Elementary 
Southern Oaks Elementary 
Tamarack Elementary 
West Louisville Elementary 
Whitesville Elementary 

DA VIESS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUND RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS, AND DUE TO 

Cash 
June 30, 2013 Receipts 

$ 380,973 $ 912,708 
42,61 I I 13,667 

9,620 12,751 
27,146 103,095 

138,411 292,605 
87,576 240,921 
35,245 95,408 

307,572 1,415,905 
85,343 268,302 
59,196 113,492 
2 I ,691 106,439 
84,267 159,037 
33,629 94,377 
81,011 82,914 
30,099 66,916 
36,281 126,564 
36,020 27,054 
22,035 85,315 

$ 1,518,726 $ 4,317,470 

Year Ended June 30, 20 I 4 

Cash 
Disbursements June 30, 20 I 4 

$ 

$ 

924,776 $ 368,905 
90,097 66, I 8 I 
10,878 1 1,493 
94,693 35,548 

333,398 97,618 
223,609 104,888 
106,473 24,180 

1,429,508 293,969 
278,191 75,454 

98,310 74,378 
96,611 31,519 

I 72,485 70,819 
98,367 29,639 

116,367 47,558 
66,509 30,506 

122,424 40,421 
31,588 31,486 
81,351 25,999 

4,375,635 $ 1,460,561 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
50 

Accounts Accounts 
Receivable Inventory Payable 

$ 603 $ 16,920 $ 7,542 

- -
- - -
- 28 -
- 1,407 -
- 33 -
- -

2,290 4,545 7,250 

-
- - 2,164 

- 756 -
- 1,791 -

- -
- -
- - -
- 102 -
- 85 -
- 64 -

$ 2,893 $ 25,73 I $ 16,956 

Due to 
Student Group 
June 30, 20 I 4 

$ 378,886 
66,181 
11,493 
35,576 
99,025 

104,921 
24,180 

293,554 
75,454 
72,214 
32,275 
72,610 
29,639 
47,558 
30,506 
40,523 
3 I ,57 I 
26,063 

$ 1,472,229 



DA VIESS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF SCHOOL ACTIVI1Y FUND RECEII'TS, DISBURSEMENTS, AND DUE TO 

APOlLO HIGH SCHOOL 

Year Ended June 30,2014 

Due to 
Cash Cash Accounts Accounts Student Groups 

June 30, 20 I J Rt."Ceipts Disbursements Transfers June 30, 2014 Receivable Jn\'CniOI)' Payable June 30, 2014 

Geneml Fund s 1,516 s 75 $ 210 $ $ 1.]81 s $ $ $ 1,381 
Ot11ec 2,160 501 14,976 12,325 10 10 
AilS Alumm 10 10 10 
DCPS Foundauon Grants 489 387 102 102 

Ap Exams 3,6S6 28,878 28,513 (75) 3,976 3,976 

Banquet 2,700 1,238 1,462 1,462 

Band UniiOrms 107 107 107 

Gr.:~duation 8,069 8,069 
Prom 113 8,800 9,888 975 
Computer 1.251 1,251 1,251 

Contingency 36,313 100 12,964 (923) 22,526 22,526 

Fundraiscr 2,626 533 (2,093) 

GUidance 7,231 1,659 5,362 1,857 5,385 5,385 

Intramural 750 30 (617) 163 163 

Interest 2,579 (2,579) 
Locks 75 75 7.5 

Necessities 236 236 236 

Over Your Head 1,028 526 495 115 1,174 1,470 2,6-1-1 

Projt.'CI Graduation 5,190 4,696 494 494 

Renatssance JJ.t 794 781 (II) 336 336 

Challenger 2,971 1,286 1,856 480 2,881 2,S81 

Student Exam Fee Reimbursement 10,571 10,556 (15) 

Video Yearbook 1,480 1,057 549 (8) 1,980 1,980 

Career Options 
Yearbook 35,578 16,943 26,692 180 26,009 20,009 

Student i\ssistam:c 2,725 3,013 2,715 (25) 2,998 2,99S 

AMP 587 587 
Weight Room 35,000 35,000 
Teacher of the Year AwarJ 200 200 

Student Vending 1,525 2,.410 919 3,016 25 3,041 

Adult Vending 1,504 1,718 2,697 (53) 472 61 533 

Adult Scrip 20 (20) 

Athleuc Director 214 241 990 963 903 

Boys Basketball 236 11.000 22,218 10,922 50 50 

Athletic Booster 2,137 78,486 46,707 (30,522) 3,394 6,513 9,907 

Ba~ebali!Lt I 1,032 29,190 8,200 (16,000) 16,622 16,622 

Baseball 1,940 24,639 22,855 !56 !56 

Boys Cross Country 1,831 1,259 5,148 3,354 1,296 1,296 
Boys CC Ul' 849 849 849 

Girls Cross Country 2,918 42 1,834 1,481 2,607 2,607 

GirlsCC UT 467 467 467 

Cheerleaders 4,129 32,938 44,112 7,045 

See Notes to Financial Statements 

" 



DA VJESS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUND RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS, AND DUE TO 

APOLLO lUGH SCHOOL 

Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Due 10 
c,.,h Cash Accounts Accounts Student Groups 

June30,.2013 Receipts Disbursements Trnnsfers June 30,2014 Receivable Inventory Payable June 30, 2014 

E-Gals 7,758 19,4-tO 15,486 (2,109) 9,603 9,603 

Eaglettes 7,775 37,033 40,684 3.42• 7,548 480 7,068 

Footbolll 11,481 13,364 41,004 16,603 444 .44 

Fidd Mmntenance 12 (12) 

Gener.ll Athleucs 14,581 4,776 19,482 24,052 23,927 Ill 2,200 21,838 

Girls Basketball 500 48 1-1,212 13,668 4 160 164 

Gtrls Golf 256 1,(133 1.481 71J.l 704 

Boys Golf b99 1,160 2,550 1,481 790 790 

Clatc S0,743 5,216 (75,527) 
Girls Track 586 1,-150 3,507 3,243 1,772 1,772 
Softball 129 27,879 33,629 6,529 908 908 
Softball LT 1,184 1,184 1,18-1 

Girls Soccer 24 21,-117 24,609 5,309 2,141 2,141 

Girls Soccer ur 85 85 85 

Boys Soccer 90 9,277 11,52-t 3,809 1,652 360 1,292 

Sports Programs Sales 215 320 105 
AA Sports Prog. Ads l,SOO [,270 434 (2,636) 

Supply Store 1,000 JJ,-170 9,-1-12 (2,028) 1,000 8,937 9,937 

Swnn T eam!G&D 746 2.218 3,948 2,116 1,132 1,132 

Tenmsill&G 3,050 4,919 6,568 2,962 4.}63 4.363 

District Tourney Girls 5,558 5,558 
District Tourney Bo}-s 15,295 13,208 (2,087) 
Boys Track 1,013 1,654 4,603 3,243 1,307 1,307 

Athletic Vending 1,456 (),456) 26 26 

Vollejball 5,915 15,515 18,646 4,454 7,238 7,238 

Wrestling 4,837 1,350 2,024 3,150 7,313 7,313 

AA V Slamdown Tourney 1,455 3,800 4,546 (709) 
AA Region Tourney Boys 60 60 
AA Region T ourncy Girls 7,255 6,988 (267) 

Art Club 88 88 8H 

Bt:ta 519 6,175 6,104 600 600 

Drama 2,086 9,226 8,028 3,884 3,8~4 

Council For Ex Child 3,171 4,470 3,828 3,813 3,813 

FFA Alumm 3,926 795 1,449 3,272 3,272 

FBLA 2,484 6,576 8,332 (I) 727 727 

FCA 53 53 53 
Future Ed Of i\menca 193 193 193 

FFA 40,933 39,808 1,884 3,009 170 3,179 

FCCL~ 142 142 142 
Strategic Gammg 469 1,096 988 577 577 
Mustcal/ChorusJDmma 1,325 2,153 2,446 1,032 1,032 

Thespian Society 320 4,390 3,444 1,266 1,266 

Habllal 20 310 310 20 20 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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A YL Academy Young Leaders 
Academic T earn 
Spanish Club 
Latin Dance Club 
Key Club 
National Honor Soctety 

PTSO 
Student Council 
Stand 
Project 88 Fitness 
Spirit Club 
K'{A 
Young Democrats 
Young Republicans 
TSA 
STLP 
AFJROTC Activities 

AFJROTC Scholarship Fund 
Archery Club 
Career Nt\'ik Poster Printer 

WKSLS 
Ag 

Art 
Band 
Busmess 
Chorus 
Career Netwking (Dotp) 
Drhcr Ed 

English 
Frc::.hman Team 
Sophomore T cam 
JunwrTeam 
Fine Ans 
Scmor Team 
Foreign Language 
Stump Test~ World Lang. 
fmd Ss Chnstmus Play 
Greenhouse 
Consumer Sctence 
Muth 
MMDiHcad 
MMD!Bullington 
MMDiBiandford 

C"'h 
June 30,2013 

84 
18 

231 
164 

2,615 
463 
202 

8,449 
348 

38 

68 
1,209 

708 
5,811 

400 
141 

318 
3,495 

966 
3,087 
2,155 

1,111 
669 

997 

195 

1,745 

147 
2,378 

1,219 
2,870 

61 
732 

DA VIESS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICf 

STATEMENT OF SCHOOL ACTIVIlY HJND RECEII'TS, DISBURSEMENTS, AND DUE TO 

APOLLO HJGH SCHOOL 

Year Ended June 30, 201-t 

Due to 
c.,h Accounts Accounts Student Groups 

Receipts Disbursements Transfers June 30,2014 Rccei\iahle ln\'entory Payable June 30,201-1 

200 284 28-l 

77 789 694 

220 110 341 HI 
164 164 

432 441 31 2,6-17 2,647 

1,218 1,681 1,681 

385 500 87 87 

7,592 6,266 (958) 8,817 8,817 
47 301 301 

115 115 
1,201 1,180 (21) 
2,760 3,006 208 

68 68 
2,950 1,578 (204} 2,377 2,377 

73 332 190 639 639 

25,450 23,884 375 7,752 7,752 

300 100 100 

1,686 1,289 15 553 553 

64 64 64 

(30) 348 348 

10,297 6,802 

3,510 3,349 805 805 

50,892 52,263 3,688 5,404 3,500 1,904 

2,905 1,882 1,132 1,132 

6,728 7,210 551 1,180 1,180 

191 860 860 

10 10 

170 1,978 1,485 674 674 

1,564 1,564 

1,390 1,390 
2,234 2,234 

195 1,050 948 288 288 

2,932 2,932 
759 1,478 2,464 2,464 

881 505 (376) 

365 158 102 456 -156 

7,294 8,715 608 1,565 1,565 

2,124 2,005 2,110 2,110 

200 1,822 1,468 2,716 2,716 

61 61 

714 328 346 346 

See Notes to Financial Struements 
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Cash 
June 30,2013 

Orchestra 1,020 

MMD/D. Higdon 257 
IIeahh/PE 2,422 

AFJROTC -School Budget 72 
Science 13,625 
r..n.tD!Gilbrcath 102 

Special Sen·ices 651 
MMD.!Roberts 

Social Studies 3,566 

Gm 't Class DC Trip 150 
Tcch-Ed 

Library Copy Machme 444 
Ltbrary Fines 623 

Audio Visual 499 
Poster Printer 1,202 

Student FcL-"S 37 
Los!lDamaged Books 
Book Rental 

Eleammg Repair Fint..'S 146 
Laptop Purchases 

Latham Scholarshtp 6,255 

Nunn Scholarship 

Stewart Family Eagle Scholarship 177 
Coke Scholarship 32,H95 
Pruden Scholarslup 32,303 

Satterly Scholarship 24,875 
Soanng: Eagle Scholarship 133 
Stefanic M. Memonal Scholarship 1,294 

Eagle High Trusl 8,309 

s 380,973 

DAVIESS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF SCIIOOL ACTIVITY FUND RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS, AND DUE TO 

Receipts Disbursements 

925 1,931 

436 

1,157 2,378 

479 
10,721 

812 

243 

236 

984 

94 562 

320 449 

30 
135,910 58,15-1 

96 96 

8,736 8,S82 

2,500 

300 300 
1,000 1,000 

300 2,600 
600 600 

5,200 1,000 

559 1,466 

$ 'H2,708 $ 92-1,776 

APOLLO HIGH SCHOOL 

Year Ended June 30, :!014 

Cash 
Transfers June 30,2014 

480 
480 

1,952 

480 
7,191 
(102) 

557 
272 

926 

984 
1,246 

567 
94 

(77,793) 

27 

I 
155 
lbl 
132 

I 
6 

$ s 

See Noles to Financial Statements 
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494 
301 

3,253 

73 
10,095 

396 
29 

4,256 

150 

1,222 

494 
1,066 

1,326 

3,782 

178 
30,750 

32,464 

29,267 
134 

1,300 

7.-102 

368,905 

Accounts 
Receivable 

$ 603 

Due to 
Accounts Student Groups 

Inventory Payable June 30, 201-l 

494 
301 

3,253 

73 
10,095 

396 
29 

4,256 

!50 

1,222 

494 
1,066 

1,326 

3,7!Q 

178 
30,750 
32,464 

29,207 
134 

1,300 

1.002 6,400 

$ 16,920 $ 7,542 $ 37H,HS6 



DAVIESS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF SCHOOL ACTIVffY FUND RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS, AND DUE TO 

DAVIESS COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL 

Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Due to 
Cash c.,b Accounts Accounts Studc:nl Groups 

Junc30,2013 Receipts Disbursements Transfers June 30,2014 Receivable Inventory Payable June 30,2014 

General Fund s 1,620 $ g,791 $ 9,352. $ 10,289 $ 11,348 $ s $ s 11,34!:1 
Studcnl ID's 336 1,7(}1 2,007 6 1.26 126 
OITicc Supplit.-•s 8,520 318 16,642 9,797 1,993 1,993 
Nurse O!lice 517 517 
Jacob lldwig Fund 
Dri\er Ed Fee 4,475 1,900 (2,575) 
Acttnty Fees 242.,265 145,650 (96,615) 85 85 
Laptop 726 1,446 3,162 1,490 500 500 

Misc. Maintenance Supp. 232 1,500 1,268 1,268 
Student Fccsi$24 5,699 90 4,242 9,539 11,086 I 1,086 
Textbooks/State 155 537 382 
She!ton-Wahnart 799 48 751 751 

Vending 1,700 2,912 I ,212 12 12 
Faculty Vending 1,549 2,750 2,197 2,102 180 2,282 

Staffulty Fund 1,158 4,176 4,996 338 338 
Picture Commtssion 6,281 6,260 {12,000) 541 541 

Maganne 4,710 33,315 25,176 (6,118) 6,731 6.731 
Nu.;i.;e! War 6,858 9,153 10,257 (357) 5,397 5,397 

Athletics General 394 115,777 27,306 (88,865) 
Game Oftkta!s 
Ath!euc Tmmmg 97 3,475 3,378 
Athlettc Boosters 2.,820 82,802 61,090 (c2,533) 1,999 4,545 6,544 

Baseball Signs 1,700 (1,700) 
Baseball 19 1.2,047 14,710 3,753 1,109 766 343 

Bast:hall Tournament 
BKBall Regtonal Tournament 
BKB Tournament-Girls 9,!S96 7,520 (2,152) 224 224 

Basketball-Boys 1,712 12,H71 21,042 8,344 1,885 1,885 

Ba.skt:tbal!-Girls 5,464 4,666 17,65-t 9,516 1,992 1,992 

BI\:B Gym Stgns 2,..150 (2,450) 
CC TR ln\'itauonals 5,915 10,682 14,243 (1,673) 681 681 

Softbali-Regionals 

XC Boys 3,408 11,645 5,592 (2,811) 6,650 6,650 

X(' Gtrls 1,434 6,825 6,448 2,215 -t,U26 4,026 

T rilck Girls 3,966 390 3,488 3,006 3,874 3,874 

Bowling 1,110 252 (193) 665 665 

Cheerleaders l2,ll3 56,902 59,458 (3,174) 6,383 6,383 

Track-Boys 375 7,0J.J 8,730 2,071 2,071 

Field Mamtenancc 292 292 

Football Boosters 2,071 4,335 5,846 560 560 

Football 5,370 24,311 51,911 22,233 3 3 

See Notes ro Financial Statements 
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DAVIESS COUJ\'TY SCHOOL DISTRJCT 

STATEMENT OF SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUND RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS, AND DUE TO 

DA VIESS COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL 

Year Ended June 30,2014 

Due to 
Cash Cash Accounts Accounts Student Groups 

June30,1013 Receipts Disbursements Transfers June 30,2014 Receivable Inventory Payable June 30, 201-t 

Gulf Tournament 3,110 1,996 (1,114) 
Golf Boys 1,064 121 3,335 2,771 622 611 
GolfGtr!s 1,7H5 1,105 4,176 1,680 394 394 
Intramural Sports 49 I ,285 951 383 383 
Panthcn:th::s 4,016 63,349 62,922 811 5,254 5,154 
So~.:cer Boys Sub SectJOnal 

Soccer T oumarncnt 741 720 (22) 
S1JCCCT Regional 
Soccer Boys 1,559 3,812 9,672 4,7H6 485 485 
Soct:cr Toum Gtrls 4,656 1,930 (2,726) 
Soccer Gtrls 35,571 39,654 4,608 525 525 
Soccer Distnct Toum 4,127 2,606 (1,521) 
Softball 5,929 5,522 11,705 7,042 6,788 6,7HH 

Softball T oumey 4,063 1,295 (2,768) 
Ba.:;eba!l Florida 

Soccer Stgns~Boys 3,062 4,200 4,710 (399) 2,153 2,153 

State T oumament Exp. 4,433 15,116 10,683 1,635 1,635 

Team Laun:::n/Cancer Aware 1,899 4,764 4,433 315 2,545 1,545 
Swtmmmg 760 8,365 9,447 2,110 1,788 I,?HH 
S1Jtiball District Tournament 1,382 (1,382} 
Tenms Bo~·s 1,065 1,119 960 906 900 

fenms Gerls 739 1,444 913 208 20S 
Vol!t:yball 1,430 13,601 16,661 4,320 2,690 2,690 

Volleyball Tournament 

Swim-City/County Meet 2,051 1,993 (58) 
Wrestling 4,6!B 11,835 7,212 60 60 

r.tichael Cable Fund 3,683 624 3,059 3,059 

Annnc Club 73 73 73 
Art Club suo 97 (250) 153 153 

Bew Club 631 1,193 1,025 799 799 
Chnst1an Stu. Umon 127 (127) 
Chess Club 107 324 199 (3) 129 119 
Robottcs 1,660 725 653 1,732 1.732 

Drama Club 1,814 4,353 2,94H 3,119 150 3,079 

Drama.ir.tusic Storage 1,049 360 1,710 600 299 299 

FBLA 4,124 1,541 1,779 2,886 2,HS6 

FCCL\ 433 1,221 624 (10) 1,020 1,010 

Fellow Christian Athlc!es 
FFA 56,079 49,938 (2,148) 3,993 148 3,S45 

French Club 446 1,498 1,893 51 51 

CEC 162 173 436 425 425 

Future Educa10r~ 60 (19) 31 31 

See Notes to f'mancial Statement.s 
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DAVIESS COUNTY SCHOOL Dl~lRICI' 

STATEMENT OF SCHOOL ACTIVITY J.lJND RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS, AND DUE TO 

DA VJESS COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL 

Year Ended June 30,2014 

Due to 
Cash Cru;b Accounts Accounts Studc:nt Groups 

June 30,2013 Receipts Disbursements Transfers June 30,2014 Receivable Inventory Payable June 30, ::!014 

Habital For Humanny 101 389 100 390 390 
Key Club 217 2,294 2,041 (236) 234 234 
Jr Classical League 195 1,872 1,842 (50) 175 175 
LJICsavers Club 108 108 108 

Nauonal Honor Society 790 3,672 3,567 895 895 
One Club 10 10 10 

Pep Club 1,124 1,140 1,296 75 1,043 1,043 

Quill & Scroll Club 262 390 477 175 175 

Quiz Bowl Reqclc Club 222 150 333 245 284 2!-14 

Spanish Club 175 469 255 389 389 

Spamsh Nat Honor Soc1ety 816 912 983 745 745 

Student Council 3,537 5,536 8,125 (9) 939 120 819 

Young Democrats 33 150 (100) 83 83 

STLP 192 192 192 

Teenage Republicans 507 780 1,14-t 143 143 

Co-Ed Y Club 122 16,568 16,421 269 269 

Ag Mechanics 1,232 1,150 6,396 6,010 1,996 1,996 

AGtTND Tr."Ch Academy 573 845 4,038 3,338 718 718 

Business Ed Academy 2,115 195 904 2,8::!4 2,82-1 

Multimedia Publishing 728 1,040 2-11 1,527 1,527 

Career Prep l34 134 134 

Fine Arts/}. lass Comm. 12,428 169 15,939 15,660 12,318 12,31!-! 

GUidance 6,292 47,633 48,998 (2) 4,925 4,Y25 

Health \Vdlness Acat.lt:my 299 11,610 15,:!38 3,856 527 527 

We1ghts 
llonJcu!turc 561 9,789 8,449 2,958 4,859 4,859 

Frumly & Consumer Sci 2,256 3,630 1,374 1,374 

Liberal :\ns Academy 3,323 1,273 5,804 3,564 2,356 2,356 

Library 6,439 587 467 227 6,786 6,786 

Science Academy 1.234 410 7,613 7,748 1,779 1,779 

Math Academy 2,193 640 1,888 (325) 620 620 

Gilbreath MD 1,1-12 716 {-126) 

JRROTC Unit Suppon Maint 769 126 643 643 

Jim.urc Booswrs 13,689 27,.133 28,341 (:!,830) 9,951 41 9,Y92 

!\hiler Mmd 6 1,144 1,231 141 60 60 

Spec1al Ed 180 273 93 
Academic T cam 3 2,354 2,665 710 402 402 

Band Umfonns 29,013 29,013 
Band Boosters 6,710 123,726 1-16,839 23,615 7,212 337 6,000 1,549 

Band Winterguard 2,503 9,366 125 (11,744) 

Big Red Machine 2,261 4,007 4,707 (160) 1.401 1.401 

Class Of2014 24 636 49 50 661 661 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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Cash 
June 30,2013 

Class0f20!7 
Class Of2013 
Cla~s0f2015 25 
Dmma!Specdt 4,439 
Class Of2016 I 
Drama MusiCal 
Dance Studio 101 
GRAD,:Sr. Acti\"JIICS 278 
DC \\"ishes 1,624 
Chamber Chmr 9{1 

Orchestra 
Target Donation 578 
Prom 7,903 
Renaissance Rewards 
ITS Busmess 216 
T·Shirts/Dc Prinung 1,671 
Perform Arts Trip 
'r'earbook·Echocs 11,894 
Nick Bnmn Schularsh1p 759 
Brad Smuh Scholarship 1;235 
Fulkerson Scholarship 500 
Rubm Sweeney Scholarship 5,273 
Jo_')oce Askm5Mem. Scholar 
Contmgcncy Fund 45,010 
Petty Cash 100 
AthletiC Ca.,;h Boxes 3,000 
District Activity Funds 

$ 307,57:! $ 

DA \'lESS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUND RECEIPTS. DISBURSEMENTS. AND DUE TO 

Rt.-ceipts 

50 

6,295 

15,512 

375 

10,918 
5,421 

728 
7,656 

919 
224 

7,615 
127,774 

31,816 

5,000 

100 
3,000 

1,415,905 $ 

DA VIESS COUNTI' HIGH SCHOOl 

Disbursements 

41 

47 
6,954 

48 
13,950 

8,019 

9,765 
5,946 

8,013 
2,047 

155 
11,248 

126,048 
33,765 

500 
600 
500 

100 
3,000 

22,000 

1,429,508 

Year Ended June 30, :!014 

c.,h 
Transfers June 30,2014 

50 
(329) 

50 
402 
142 

9,243 

(59) 

1,285 

13 
4,900 

7 
6,357 

(1,726) 

50 

500 

8,500 

2:!,000 

$ $ 

See Notes to Financial St.atement5 
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9 

28 
3,451 

3 
1,964 

243 
1,877 

1,624 
1,184 
2,760 
1,306 
7,559 

3,772 
292 

3,395 

9,995 
259 
635 
500 

5,273 

5,000 
53,510 

100 
3,000 

293,969 

Accounts 
Receivable 

$ 2 • .290 

Due to 
Accounts Student Groups 

ln\'entory Payable June 30,2014 

9 

28 
3,451 

3 
1,964 

243 
1,877 
1,624 

1.184 
2,760 
1,306 
7,559 
3,772 

292 
66 3,329 

9,995 
259 

635 
500 

5,273 

5,000 
53,510 

100 
3,000 

$ 4,545 $ 7,:!50 $ .293,554 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL 
CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON 

COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED 
ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Members of the Board of Education 
Daviess County School District 
Owensboro, Kentucky 

Kentucky State Committee for School District Audits 
Frankfort, Kentucky 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America, and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the 
governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund 
information of the Daviess County School District (District) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, 
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic 
financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated October 3, 2014. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the District's 
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weaf..1zess is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material 
misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a 
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control 
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance. 
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Daviess County School District- 2 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting, Continued 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 
of this section and was not designed to identifY all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and, therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies 
may exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identifY any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. We did identifY a certain 
deficiency in internal control, described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs 
as Finding 14-01 that we consider to be a significant deficiency. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District's financial statements are 
free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material 
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on 
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express 
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that 
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

In addition, the results of our tests disclosed no material instances of noncompliance with 
specific statutes or regulations identified in the Kentucky Public School District's Audit Contract and 
Requirements prescribed by the Kentucky State Committee for School District Audits. 

We noted certain matters other than significant deficiencies and material weaknesses that we 
reported to management of the District in a separate letter dated October 3, 2014. 

Daviess County School District's Response to Findings 

The District's response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs. The District's response was not subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Owensboro, Kentucky 
October 3, 20 14 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 
FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL 
CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE 

WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

Members of the Board of Education 
Daviess County School District 
Owensboro, Kentucky 

Kentucky State Committee for School District Audits 
Frankfort, Kentucky 

Report on Compliance for Eacb Major Federal Program 

We have audited Daviess County School District's (District) compliance with the types of 
compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could 
have a direct and material effect on each of the District's major federal programs for the year ended June 
30, 2014. The District's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results 
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements oflaws, regulations, contracts, 
and grants applicable to its federal programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the District's major federal 
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted 
our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, 
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with 
the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a 
major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the 
District's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered 
necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each 
major federal probJTam. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the District's 
compliance. 
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Daviess County School District- 2 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

In our opinion, the District complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal 
programs for the year ended June 30, 2014. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal 
control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and 
performing our audit of compliance, we considered the District's internal control over compliance with 
the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to 
determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal 
control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control 
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their 
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such 
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement 
of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant 
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less 
severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit 
attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in 
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identif'y all deficiencies in internal control 
over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identifY any 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, 
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of 
our testing ofinternal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements 
of OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Owensboro, Kentucky 
October 3, 2014 
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DA VIESS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

Year Ended June 30, 2014 

A. Summary of Auditor's Results 

I. The auditor's report expresses an unmodified opinion on the financial statements ofthe 
Daviess County School District (District). 

2. A significant deficiency disclosed during the audit of the financial statements is reported 
in the Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on 
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in 
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards. No material weaknesses are 
reported. 

3. No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of the District, which 
would be required to be reported in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, 
were disclosed during the audit. 

4. No significant deficiencies in internal control over major federal award programs were 
reported in the Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance For Each Major Program 
and on Internal Control Over Compliance in Accordance with OMB Circular A-133. No 
material weaknesses are reported. 

5. The auditor's report on compliance for the major federal award programs for the District 
expresses an unmodified opinion on all major federal programs. 

6. As indicated in Part C of this schedule, there were no audit findings that are required to 
be reported in accordance with Section SIO(a) ofOMB Circular A-133. 

7. The programs tested as major programs were: 

84.010 Title I 
84.0 II Mi~:,'Tant Education- State Grant Program 

8. The threshold used for distinguishing between Type A and B programs was $314,774. 

9. The District was determined to be a low-risk auditee. 
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DAVIESS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

Year Ended June 30, 2014 

B. Findings - Financial Statements Audit 

Significant Deficiency: 

Finding 14-0 I 
Segregation of Duties 

Due to a limited number of personnel employed in the accounting area, incompatible work 
functions are often performed by the same individual and a high degree of trust is necessitated. 
Specifically, bookkeepers at individual schools perform most accounting functions for the 
activity funds and after school program directors have responsibility for student attendance 
records and for billing and collection of student fees. This lack of segregation of duties 
increases the opportunity for misappropriation of District assets, and weakens the District's 
ability to detect possible misappropriations. 

Recommendation 

Job responsibilities within the accounting area should be continually reviewed and, where 
feasible, duties should be switched to provide better segregation of incompatible work functions. 
For the after school program, revenues should be reviewed analytically using attendance data. 

Management Response 

In the area of school bookkeepers and after school program directors, it is not practical or cost 
effective to hire additional staff to separate accounting functions at all locations. Adequate 
internal control procedures as defined by local policy and state law are available and enforced in 
these areas. Fidelity bond coverage was carried during the fiscal year. 

C. Findings and Questioned Costs- Major Federal Award Programs Audit 

None 
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DAVIESS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

Year Ended June 30, 2014 

There were no audit findings relative to federal awards reported in the schedule of findings and 
questioned costs for the year ended June 30, 2013. 
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MANAGEMENT LETTER 

Members of the Board of Education 
Daviess County School District 
Owensboro, Kentucky 

Kentucky State Committee for School District Audits 
Frankfort, Kentucky 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the governmental activities, 
the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the 
Daviess County School District (District) as of and for the year ended as of and for the year ended June 
30, 2014, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we 
considered the District's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for 
designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control. 

However, during our audit we became aware of deficiencies in internal control other than 
significant deficiencies and material weaknesses and matters that are opportunities for strengthening 
internal controls and operating efficiency. This letter summarizes our comments and suggestions 
regarding these matters. A separate report dated October 3, 2014, contains our report on a significant 
deficiency in the District's internal control. This letter does not affect our report dated October 3, 2014, 
on the financial statements of the District. 

FY 2014 Comments 

Activity Funds: 
Findings noted and frequency of occurrence are as follows: 

Bank reconcilements: 
Reconcilements were not always initialed by the preparer and the principal ( 1 ); 

Deposits: 
Deposit slips were not always initialed by second person ( l ); 
Deposits were not timely made (I ); 
Physical receipt number did not match the number recorded in the software ( l ). 

Disbursements I Payables: 
No supporting documentation for a disbursement was available (I); 
A purchase of athletic supplies did not adhere to the bid (I). 

Transfers: 
Transfer form lacked the principal's signature (2). 

Athletic ticket sales: 
Unable to reconcile to the ticket number on a prior ticket report (I). 

Inventory: 
Inventory was not recorded at correct pricing (I); 
Clerical errors were noted on the inventory report (I ). 
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Daviess County School District- 2 

We will review the status of these comments during our next audit engagement. We have 
already discussed the comments and suggestions with District personnel, and we will be pleased to 
discuss them in further detail at your convenience, to perform any additional study of these matters, or 
to assist you in implementing the recommendations. 

We recommend that Activity Fund bookkeepers be reminded of the importance of adhering to 
the "Red Book" and performing generally accepted practices which enhance internal control for the 
District. 

Management Response: 

Management conducted a Redbook trammg with all school bookkeepers and school 
administrators in July 2013. Management will communicate the Redbook audit findings with all school 
bookkeepers and administrators and instruct staff regarding preventative measures schools must make to 
alleviate reoccurrence ofRedbook findings. 

Status ofFY 2013 Comments 

Summer Feeding Program: 

For the month of July 2012, meal counts were misclassified in breakfast, lunch, and snack 
reimbursement categories, resulting in an over-reimbursement in the amount of $133, due to differing 
reimbursement rates for each category. A check was written to the state for the amount of the error 
prior to June 30, 2013, resulting in the correct reporting offederal expenditures for this program for FY 
2013. We recommend that someone other than the preparer review meal claims prior to submission. 

Status: A second review of meal counts was performed during FY 2014 to verify the accuracy 
of meal counts. 

Activity Funds: 
Findings noted and frequency of occurrence are as follows: 

Deposits: 
Deposit slips not always initialed by second person (I). 

Disbursements I Payables: 
Payable not identified prior to detection by auditor (I); 
No supporting documentation for a disbursement was available (I); and 
A purchase of athletic supplies did not adhere to the bid (I). 

Transfers: 
Transfer form lacked the principal's signature (I). 

Status: See FY 2014 Comments above for findings resulting from current year audit 
procedures related to the Activity Funds. 

This communication is intended solely for the infonnation and use of management, the Board 
of Education, the Kentucky Department of Education, and others within the organization, and is not 
intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specitied parties. 

Owensboro, Kentucky 
October 3, 2014 
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